



## **A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Project**

TR010062

### **5.7 Book of Reference (Rev P05) (Tracked)**

**Volume Four: Scheme 06: Appleby to Brough**

APFP Regulations 5(2)(d)

Planning Act 2008

Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and  
Procedure) Regulations 2008

Volume 5

09 May 2023

Infrastructure Planning

Planning Act 2008

**The Infrastructure Planning  
(Applications: Prescribed  
Forms and Procedure)  
Regulations 2009**

A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Project  
Development Consent Order 202x

---

**5.7 BOOK OF REFERENCE**

---

<b>Regulation Number</b>	Regulation 5(2)(d)
<b>Planning Inspectorate Scheme Reference</b>	TR010062
<b>Application Document Reference</b>	5.7
<b>Author:</b>	A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Project Team, National Highways

<b>Version</b>	<b>Date</b>	<b>Status of Version</b>
Rev P01	13 June 2022	DCO Application
Rev P05	09 May 2023	Deadline 7

---

**Book of Reference**

**Signed**.....

**[NAME]**

**Project Manager**

**On behalf of National Highways**

**Date: [DATE]**

## CONTENTS

<b>1. Introduction</b> .....	<b>1-1</b>
1.1 - Purpose of this document .....	5 to 6
<b>2. Book of Reference Description</b> .....	<b>2-1</b>
2.1 - Part 1 .....	7 to 8
2.2 - Part 2 .....	8
2.3 - Part 3 .....	8 to 9
2.4 - Part 4 .....	9
2.5 - Part 5 .....	9 to 10
<b>3. Book of Reference Notes</b> .....	<b>3-1</b>
<b>4. Book of Reference – Parts 1 to 5</b> .....	<b>4-1</b>
3.1 - Part 1 .....	12
3.2 - Part 2 .....	12
3.3 - Part 3 .....	12
3.4 - Part 4 .....	12
3.5 - Part 5 .....	12

## 1 Introduction

### 1.1 Purpose of this document

- 1.1.1 This Book of Reference relates to National Highways application to the Planning Inspectorate under the Planning Act 2008 (the "2008 Act") for the A66 Northern Trans-Pennine project Development Consent Order 202x ("DCO"). If made, the DCO would grant consent for the Applicant to undertake the A66 Northern Trans-Pennine project (the "Project").
- 1.1.2 This Book of Reference lists the plots of land over which the Applicant is seeking powers of compulsory acquisition (articles 19 and 22) and powers of temporary possession (articles 29 and 30) in the DCO for the purposes of the Project. For each plot it identifies whether the Applicant is seeking the power to acquire that plot outright, the power to create and/or acquire permanent rights, or the power to use and possess land temporarily. It also lists the persons who may be entitled to make a relevant claim for compensation as explained in section 2 below.
- 1.1.3 This Book of Reference has been prepared and submitted in compliance with Regulation 5(2)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (the "2009 Regulations"), as amended, and in accordance with the Department for Communities and Local Government guidance 'Planning Act 2008: Guidance related to procedures for compulsory acquisition' (September 2013). It has also been prepared in accordance with regulation 7 of the 2009 Regulations.
- 1.1.4 As this Book of Reference is part of the application documentation it should be read in conjunction with the Land Plans (Application document 5.13), the Crown Land Plans, (Application document 5.14), the Special Category Land Plans (Application document 5.25), the Statement of Reasons (Application document 5.8) and the draft DCO (Application document 5.1).
- 1.1.5 This Book of Reference is divided into five parts as prescribed by Regulation 7(1) of the 2009 Regulations. Each of the five Parts is described in the next chapter, together with a brief commentary on how the requirements in the Regulations and the related definitions in the 2008 Act have been interpreted and applied to the collation of each Part of the Book of Reference.
- 1.1.6 All plot area measurements in this Book of Reference are approximate, as these measurements are given in square metres, and each measurement is rounded up to the nearest whole square metre.
- 1.1.7 In this version of the Book of Reference for Scheme 06, submitted at Deadline 7 of the Examination, amendments have been made as a consequence of the acceptance into the Examination by the Examining Authority by way of a Procedural Decision dated 18 April 2023 [PD-014] of a number of changes ("the accepted changes") proposed in the Applicant's Change Application [CR1-001 – CR1-018].
- 1.1.8 On Scheme 06, the accepted changes referenced DC-17, DC-19, DC-21 and DC-27 necessitated a number of consequential amendments to plot area measurements, or to the land use or acquisition powers sought, as shown in

tracked changes in the tracked change version of the updated Book of Reference for Scheme 06.

1.1.9 The Project comprises eight schemes (as listed below) and this Book of Reference has therefore been divided into eight volumes, as explained in paragraph 1.1.10 below.

1.1.10 The eight schemes comprising the Project are:

- Volume One: Scheme 0102 – M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank
- Volume Two: Scheme 03 – Penrith to Temple Sowerby
- Volume Three: Scheme 0405 – Temple Sowerby to Appleby
- Volume Four: Scheme 06 – Appleby to Brough
- Volume Five: Scheme 07 – Bowes Bypass
- Volume Six: Scheme 08 – Cross Lanes to Rokeby
- Volume Seven: Scheme 09 – Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor
- Volume Eight: Scheme 11 – A1(M) Junction 53 Scotch Corner

There is no scheme 10.

1.1.11 A description of each scheme comprising the Project is set out in Volume 3 of the Addendum to the Environmental Statement (Application document 8.3 – *Environmental Statement – Addendum – Volume 3*).

1.1.12 Each scheme-based volume of the Book of Reference for the Project is divided into five parts as prescribed by Regulation 7(1) of the 2009 Regulations. Each of the five Parts is described in the next chapter, together with a brief commentary on how the requirements in the Regulations and the related definitions in the 2008 Act have been interpreted and applied to the collation of each Part of the Book of Reference.

## 2 Book of Reference Description

### 2.1 Part 1

- 2.1.1 Part 1 of the Book of Reference is described in Regulation 7(1)(a) of the 2009 Regulations, as follows;
- (i) powers of compulsory acquisition;
  - (ii) rights to use land, including the right to attach brackets or other equipment to buildings; or
  - (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings”
- 2.1.2 “Part 1 contains the names and addresses for service of each person within Categories 1 and 2 as set out in section 57 (categories for purposes of section 56(2)(d)) along with the area of each plot of land in which the development will be carried out.
- 2.1.3 A person is within Category 1, as defined in section 57 of the Planning Act 2008, if the applicant after making diligent inquiry, knows that they are an owner, lessee, tenant, or occupier of the land. A person is within Category 2 if they are interested in the land or have the power to sell and convey or release the land.
- 2.1.4 National Highways has taken the approach of seeking powers of compulsory acquisition (or acquisition of rights) in respect of all plots of land required for the Scheme, even where it already holds an interest or presumes it holds an interest in the land. This approach has been taken to ensure that it has the right to acquire the interests it needs in all of the land within the Order limits even if an unidentified owner later asserts an interest in land which National Highways believes it owns.
- 2.1.5 The description of each plot also includes the reference to the principal land use power(s) sought in the draft DCO in respect of that particular plot:
- 2.1.6 In respect of plots shaded pink on the Land Plans, where National Highways proposes to acquire the land (on an outright and permanent basis), the plot description includes this wording: "Permanent acquisition of..."
- 2.1.7 In respect of plots shaded grey on the Land Plans, where National Highways proposes to acquire the land (on an outright and permanent basis), for the purposes of providing replacement land for open space the plot description includes this wording: " Permanent acquisition of..."
- 2.1.8 In respect of plots shaded blue on the Land Plans, where National Highways proposes to create and acquire new rights over land, the plot description includes this wording: “Permanent acquisition of new rights over...”;
- 2.1.9 In respect of plots shaded green on the Land Plans, where National Highways proposes to possess and use land temporarily, the plot description includes this wording: "Temporary possession of..."

2.1.10 The three categories of wording described above cross-refer to articles in the draft DCO as follows:

- “Permanent acquisition of.....” – the compulsory acquisition of land pursuant to article 19 of the draft DCO.
- “Permanent acquisition of new rights over...” – the creation and compulsory acquisition of new rights over land pursuant to article 22 of the draft DCO.
- “Temporary possession of...” – the temporary possession and use of land for the purposes of constructing the authorised development pursuant to article 29, and for the purposes of maintaining the authorised development pursuant to article 30 of the draft DCO.

## **2.2 Part 2**

2.2.1 Part 2 of the Book of Reference is described in Regulation 7(1)(b) of the 2009 Regulations as follows;

2.2.2 “Part 2 contains the names and addresses for service of each person within Category 3 as set out in section 57”

2.2.3 Part 2 of this Book of Reference contains the names and addresses (if known by the Applicant) of each person within Category 3, as defined by Section 57 of the 2008 Act. A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant believes that, if the DCO were to be made and fully implemented, they would or might be entitled to make a relevant claim as defined in section 57(6) of the 2008 Act. A relevant claim is a claim under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, a claim under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973, or a claim under section 152(3) of the 2008 Act.

2.2.4 It is considered that Category 3 includes Category 1 owners where land is not being acquired and all Category 1 lessees and tenants. Category 3 contains persons with interests in land within the Order limits. Category 3 also contains persons with interests in land outside the Order limits who, it is considered, might be able to make a relevant claim (as defined above).

## **2.3 Part 3**

2.3.1 Part 3 of the Book of Reference is described in Regulation 7(1)(c) of the 2009 Regulations as follows;

2.3.2 “Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with”

2.3.3 Part 3 of this Book of Reference contains the names of all those with easements or other private rights over land which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with pursuant to the exercise of powers in the DCO.

2.3.4 Certain relevant category 2 persons included within Part 1 of the Book of Reference have also been included within Part 3 where their rights may be



considered to be affected. Examples include tenants of the land, or statutory undertakers with services in or under the land, and whose rights over the land are likely to be affected whether the land is required permanently or temporarily.

## 2.4 Part 4

- 2.4.1 Part 4 of the Book of Reference is described in Regulation 7(1)(d) of the 2009 Regulations, this states;
- 2.4.2 "Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made"
- 2.4.3 The Order limits include Crown Land held by the Secretary of State for Defence and the Public Trustee.
- 2.4.4 For the avoidance of doubt, any land held by National Highways no longer constitutes Crown land (as defined in section 227 of the 2008 Act). A transfer scheme made pursuant to the Infrastructure Act 2015 states that the "Highways Agency Designated Undertaking" which is defined as the property and rights which were held for the purposes of Relevant Highways Agency Purposes (activities carried out by the Highways Agency or those which concerned functions relating to the highways) is transferred to National Highways (formerly Highways England). This includes, for example, all highways in England previously under the jurisdiction of the Highways Agency unless they have been specifically excluded. As the Applicant is not a government department nor does it hold said interests or trust, these plots are not considered to be Crown land.

## 2.5 Part 5

- 2.5.1 Part 5 of the Book of Reference is described in Regulation 7(1)(e) of the 2009 Regulations, this states;  
*"Part 5 specifies land –*
  - (i) the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure;*
  - (ii) which is special category land;*
  - (iii) which is replacement land"*
- 2.5.2 Part 5 of this Book of Reference specifies land that the acquisition of which may be subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land.
- 2.5.3 The DCO also proposes the compulsory acquisition of land, and rights over land, that is open space, and which engages sections 131 and 132 of the Planning Act 2008. National Highways proposes to replace that open space land with land to be given in exchange and which will be vested in the prospective seller and subject to the same rights, trusts and incidents as are

currently attached to the open space that is proposed to be acquired for the Scheme. The replacement land is not less in area than the open space and is in close proximity to the open space that is proposed to be acquired. The open space and replacement land is identified on the Land Plans (where the replacement land is shaded grey) and in the Special Category Land Plans and is listed in Part 5 of the Book of Reference.

### **3 Book of Reference Notes**

- 3.1.1 Part 1 of this Book of Reference provides the area in square metres of each plot of land included in the DCO.
- 3.1.2 The term 'approximately' is not used before all plot area measurements because the draft DCO (Article 2(4)) requires all areas described in square metres in the Book of Reference to be read as being approximated. This is because these measurements are given in square metres and each measurement is rounded up to the nearest whole square metre.
- 3.1.3 Each plot of land shown in this Book of Reference has been given a unique reference. The first number relates to the relevant scheme of the project, the second number relates to the Land Plans sheet on which the plot is located. The third number differentiates between each plot sequentially. The numbers given to each plot are generally assigned from west to east across each sheet.

---

## **4 Book of Reference Parts 1 to 5**

### **4.1 Part 1**

4.1.1 Pages 13 to 232

### **4.2 Part 2**

4.2.1 Pages 233 to 252

### **4.3 Part 3**

4.3.1 Pages 253 to 376

### **4.4 Part 4**

4.4.1 Pages 377 to 393

### **4.5 Part 5**

4.5.1 Pages 394 to 396

**Part 1 – Categories 1 & 2: Qualifying Persons under Regulations 7(1)(a) of the APFP Regulations 2009**

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
1	06-01-01	Permanent acquisition of 147 square metres of unnamed road, south of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Unregistered/Unknown	-	Unregistered/Unknown	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
1	06-01-02	Permanent acquisition of 5068 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of private water mains)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
1	06-01-03	Permanent acquisition of 5554 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, south of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  <i>(CU248717 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	William Edward Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	-	William Edward Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	Lloyds Bank plc 25 Gresham Street London EC2V 7HN (Org No. - 00002065) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU248717)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains and private water mains)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU248717)
1	06-01-04	Permanent acquisition of 1734 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU79494 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-
1	06-01-05	Permanent acquisition of 7455 square metres of grassland and public right of way (372028), north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables and pylons  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Appleby Grammar School Battlebarrow Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6XU (Org No. - 07698461) (as reputed freeholder)	-	Appleby Grammar School Battlebarrow Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6XU (Org No. - 07698461) (as reputed freeholder)  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables and pylons)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					way)  Chris Brass Espland Brackenber Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LP (in respect of grazing rights)  William Edward Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN (in respect of grazing rights)	
1	06-01-06	Permanent acquisition of 93687 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU76532 - Absolute Freehold)	David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN  Andrew Richardson Low Bank End Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH	-	David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN  Andrew Richardson Low Bank End Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
1	06-01-07	Permanent acquisition of 3843 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and trees, Coupland Beck,	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables <i>(CU246037 - Absolute Freehold)</i>				(in respect of underground cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of private water mains)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)
1	06-01-08	Permanent acquisition of 172 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
1	06-01-09	Permanent acquisition of 991 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of private water mains)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)
1	06-01-10	Permanent acquisition of <u>101</u> square metres of hardstanding, commercial premises and public right of	Mark Carruthers 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA	-	Mark Carruthers 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)

Deleted: 311

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		way (372028) known as Cafe Sixty Six, Ketland Moor, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN and overhead cables  <i>(CU208304 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Helen Bainbridge 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA		Helen Bainbridge 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	(in respect of overhead cables)  The Official Custodian for Charities Direct PO Box 1227 Liverpool L69 3UG (in respect of access)  Appleby Grammar School Battlebarrow Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6XU (Org No. - 07698461) (in respect of access)
1	06-01-11	Permanent acquisition of <del>46568</del> square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and unnamed track, north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU76532 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Andrew Richardson Low Bank End Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH  David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	-	David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	Northern Powergrid Limited Lloyds Court 78 Grey Street Newcastle Upon Tyne NE1 6AF (Org No. - 03271033) (in respect of a wayleave)
1	06-01-12	Permanent acquisition of 53 square metres of verge and trees adjoining public highway (unnamed), north of	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London

Deleted: 46713

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Far Bank End, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Andrew Richardson Low Bank End Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH (in respect of subsoil)  David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN (in respect of subsoil)		CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  Jean Bailey Far Bank End Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN (in respect of access)  Peter Bailey Far Bank End Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN (in respect of access)
1	06-01-13	Permanent acquisition of 5772 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
1	06-01-14	Permanent acquisition of 127503 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-	David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland	-	David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Westmorland and overhead cables and pylon <i>(CU76532 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA16 6LN  Andrew Richardson Low Bank End Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH		CA16 6LN  Andrew Richardson Low Bank End Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH	(in respect of overhead cables and pylon)
1	06-01-15	Permanent acquisition of 469 square metres of public highway (unnamed), public right of way (372024) and verge, north of Far Bank End, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  William Edward Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN (in respect of subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	Jean Bailey Far Bank End Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN (in respect of access)  Peter Bailey Far Bank End Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN (in respect of access)
1	06-01-16	Permanent acquisition of 418 square metres of public highway (unnamed), public right of way (372024) and verge, north of Far Bank End, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway and public right of way)  Andrew Richardson Low Bank End Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway and public right of way)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  Jean Bailey Far Bank End

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			CA16 6LH (in respect of subsoil)  David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN (in respect of subsoil)			Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN (in respect of access)  Peter Bailey Far Bank End Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN (in respect of access)
1	06-01-17	Permanent acquisition of 20039 square metres of agricultural land, south of A66, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU76532 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN  Andrew Richardson Low Bank End Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH	-	David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN  Andrew Richardson Low Bank End Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  Dennis Noble 52 Barrowmoor Road Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6SB (in respect of advertisement board)  Robert David Hyslop Riverside Fish & Chips The Sands Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6XN

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						(in respect of advertisement board)  Christine Atkinson Riverside Fish & Chips The Sands Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NA (in respect of advertisement board)
1	06-01-18	Permanent acquisition of 119 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
1	06-01-19	Permanent acquisition of 1455 square metres of unnamed private road and verge leading to New Hall Farm, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU76532 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Andrew Richardson Low Bank End Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH  David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	-	David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
1	06-01-20	Permanent acquisition of 31384 square metres of agricultural land and	Andrew Richardson Low Bank End Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland	-	David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		hedgerow, south of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU76532 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA16 6LH David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN		Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
1	06-01-21	Permanent acquisition of 603 square metres of agricultural land, unnamed track and verge adjoining public highway (A66), Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Andrew Richardson Low Bank End Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH (as reputed freeholder)  David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN (as reputed freeholder)	-	Andrew Richardson Low Bank End Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH (as reputed freeholder)  David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN (as reputed freeholder)	-
1	06-01-22	Permanent acquisition of 699 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
1	06-01-23	Permanent acquisition of 356 square metres of verge and unnamed track adjoining public highway (A66),	Andrew Richardson Low Bank End Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH	-	Andrew Richardson Low Bank End Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH	-



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	(as reputed freeholder)  David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN (as reputed freeholder)		(as reputed freeholder)  David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN (as reputed freeholder)	
1	06-01-24	Permanent acquisition of 221 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and bridge structure over unnamed track, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  Unknown (in respect of right of way)
1	06-01-25	Permanent acquisition of 203 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
1	06-01-26	Permanent acquisition of 8070 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge,	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)		GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
1	06-01-27	Permanent acquisition of 5425 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and hedgerow, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-
1	06-01-28	Permanent acquisition of 25870 square metres of agricultural land, north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU248734 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	William Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	-	William Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN  Claire Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	Lloyds Bank plc 25 Gresham Street London EC2V 7HN (Org No. - 00002065) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU248734)
1	06-01-29	Permanent acquisition of 11224 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66,	Geoffrey Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH	-	Geoffrey Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH	National Westminster Bank plc 250 Bishopsgate London EC2M 4AA (Org No. - 00929027) (in respect of an equitable

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU56408 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Marjorie Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH		Marjorie Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH  Ian Wilson Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH	charge on title CU56408)
1	06-01-30	Permanent acquisition of 6502 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU56408 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Geoffrey Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH  Marjorie Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH	-	Geoffrey Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH  Marjorie Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH  Ian Wilson Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH	National Westminster Bank plc 250 Bishopsgate London EC2M 4AA (Org No. - 00929027) (in respect of an equitable charge on title CU56408)
1	06-01-31	Permanent acquisition of 3815 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66,	Geoffrey Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland	-	Geoffrey Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland	National Westminster Bank plc 250 Bishopsgate London EC2M 4AA

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU56408 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA16 6LH  Marjorie Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH		CA16 6LH  Marjorie Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH  Ian Wilson Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH	(Org No. - 00929027) (in respect of an equitable charge on title CU56408)
1	06-01-32	Permanent acquisition of 2447 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
1	06-01-33	Permanent acquisition of 7446 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery, hedgerow and drain, north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU127612 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	William Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	William Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
1	06-01-34	Permanent acquisition of 163 square metres of unnamed track and drain, north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU127612 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	William Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	William Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	-
1	06-01-35	Permanent acquisition of 1468 square metres of agricultural land and shrubbery, north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU127612 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	William Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	William Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	-
1	06-01-36	Permanent acquisition of 12 square metres of agricultural land, shrubbery and drain, north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU127612 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	William Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	William Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	-
-	06-01-37	Number Not Used	-	-	-	-
1	06-01-38	Permanent acquisition of 2 square metres of agricultural	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		land, hedgerow and shrubbery, north of A66, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU60846 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH		Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	
1	06-01-39	Permanent acquisition of 10387 square metres of agricultural land, grassland and shrubbery, north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland and pylons and overhead cables <i>(CU76532 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Andrew Richardson Low Bank End Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH  David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	-	David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables and pylons)
	06-01-40	Temporary possession of 16 square metres of grassland and public right of way (372028), north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Appleby Grammar School Battlebarrow Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6XU (Org No. - 07698461) (as reputed freeholder)	-	Appleby Grammar School Battlebarrow Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6XU (Org No. - 07698461) (as reputed freeholder)  Chris Brass Espland Brackenber Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LP (in respect of grazing rights)	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					William Edward Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN (in respect of grazing rights)	
1	06-01-41	Temporary possession of 1157 square metres of hardstanding) and commercial premises known as Cafe Sixty Six, Ketland Moor, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN and overhead cables  (CU208304 - Absolute Freehold)	Mark Carruthers 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA  Helen Bainbridge 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA	-	Mark Carruthers 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA  Helen Bainbridge 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA	
1	06-01-42	Temporary possession of 315 square metres of agricultural land north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU76532 - Absolute Freehold)	Andrew Richardson Low Bank End Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH  David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	-	David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	-
1	06-01-43	Permanent acquisition of 195 square metres of hardstanding and commercial	Mark Carruthers 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland	-	Mark Carruthers 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street

Deleted: 399

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		premises known as Cafe Sixty Six, Ketland Moor, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN and overhead cables  <i>(CU208304 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA16 6JA  Helen Bainbridge 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA		CA16 6JA  Helen Bainbridge 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA	London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of private water mains)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)  The Official Custodian for Charities Direct PO Box 1227 Liverpool L69 3UG (in respect of access)



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2		
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.					
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or  (b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.		
						Appleby Grammar School Battlebarrow Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6XU (Org No. - 07698461) (in respect of access)		
1	06-01-44	Permanent acquisition of 1285 square metres of public highway (A66), Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-		
1	06-01-45	Permanent acquisition of 39 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (A66), Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-		
1	06-01-46	<u>Temporary possession</u> of 13 square metres of hardstanding and commercial premises known as Cafe Sixty Six, Ketland Moor, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-	Mark Carruthers 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA	-	Mark Carruthers 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead)		

Deleted: Permanent acquisition

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Westmorland CA16 6LN and overhead cables <i>(CU208304 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Helen Bainbridge 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA		Helen Bainbridge 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA	cables)  The Official Custodian for Charities Direct PO Box 1227 Liverpool L69 3UG (in respect of access)  Appleby Grammar School Battlebarrow Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6XU (Org No. - 07698461) (in respect of access)
1	06-01-47	Temporary possession of 1 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (A66), Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-
1	06-01-48	<del>Temporary possession</del> of 557 square metres of hardstanding and commercial premises known as Cafe Sixty Six, Ketland Moor, Coupland	Mark Carruthers 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA	-	Mark Carruthers 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground

Deleted: Permanent acquisition

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN <i>(CU208304 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Helen Bainbridge 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA		Helen Bainbridge 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA	cables)
<u>1</u>	<u>06-01-49</u>	<u>Temporary possession of 209 square metres of hardstanding, public right of way (372028) and commercial premises known as Cafe Sixty Six, Ketland Moor, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN and overhead cables</u>  <u>(CU208304 - Absolute Freehold)</u>	<u>Mark Carruthers</u> <u>21 Drawbriggs Court</u> <u>Appleby-in-Westmorland</u> <u>CA16 6JA</u>  <u>Helen Bainbridge</u> <u>21 Drawbriggs Court</u> <u>Appleby-in-Westmorland</u> <u>CA16 6JA</u>	<u>:</u>	<u>Mark Carruthers</u> <u>21 Drawbriggs Court</u> <u>Appleby-in-Westmorland</u> <u>CA16 6JA</u>  <u>Helen Bainbridge</u> <u>21 Drawbriggs Court</u> <u>Appleby-in-Westmorland</u> <u>CA16 6JA</u>  <u>Cumbria County Council</u> <u>Cumbria House</u> <u>117 Botchergate</u> <u>Carlisle</u> <u>CA1 1RD</u> <u>(in respect of public right of way)</u>	<u>Electricity North West Limited</u> <u>Borron Street</u> <u>Stockport</u> <u>SK1 2JD</u> <u>(Org No. - 02366949)</u> <u>(in respect of overhead cables)</u>  <u>The Official Custodian for Charities</u> <u>Direct PO Box 1227</u> <u>Liverpool</u> <u>L69 3UG</u> <u>(in respect of access)</u>  <u>Appleby Grammar School</u> <u>Battlebarrow</u> <u>Appleby-in-Westmorland</u> <u>CA16 6XU</u> <u>(Org No. - 07698461)</u> <u>(in respect of access)</u>
<u>1</u>	<u>06-01-50</u>	<u>Temporary possession of 93 square metres of agricultural land north of A66, Coupland</u>	<u>Andrew Richardson</u> <u>Low Bank End Farm</u> <u>Appleby-in-Westmorland</u> <u>CA16 6LH</u>	<u>:</u>	<u>David Richardson</u> <u>New Hall</u> <u>Coupland Beck</u> <u>Appleby-in-Westmorland</u> <u>CA16 6LN</u>	<u>Northern Powergrid Limited</u> <u>Lloyds Court</u> <u>78 Grey Street</u> <u>Newcastle Upon Tyne</u> <u>NE1 6AF</u>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		<a href="#">Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland</a> <a href="#">(CU76532 – Absolute Freehold)</a>	<a href="#">David Richardson</a> <a href="#">New Hall</a> <a href="#">Coupland Beck</a> <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland</a> <a href="#">CA16 6LN</a>			<a href="#">(Org No. - 03271033)</a> <a href="#">(in respect of a wayleave)</a>
<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">06-01-51</a>	<a href="#">Temporary possession of 51 square metres of agricultural land north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland</a> <a href="#">(CU76532 – Absolute Freehold)</a>	<a href="#">Andrew Richardson</a> <a href="#">Low Bank End Farm</a> <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland</a> <a href="#">CA16 6LH</a>  <a href="#">David Richardson</a> <a href="#">New Hall</a> <a href="#">Coupland Beck</a> <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland</a> <a href="#">CA16 6LN</a>	-	<a href="#">David Richardson</a> <a href="#">New Hall</a> <a href="#">Coupland Beck</a> <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland</a> <a href="#">CA16 6LN</a>	<a href="#">Northern Powergrid Limited</a> <a href="#">Lloyds Court</a> <a href="#">78 Grey Street</a> <a href="#">Newcastle Upon Tyne</a> <a href="#">NE1 6AF</a> <a href="#">(Org No. - 03271033)</a> <a href="#">(in respect of a wayleave)</a>
<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">06-01-52</a>	<a href="#">Temporary possession of 375 square metres of hardstanding, public right of way (372028) and commercial premises known as Cafe Sixty Six, Ketland Moor, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland</a> <a href="#">CA16 6LN and overhead cables</a> <a href="#">(CU208304 - Absolute Freehold)</a>	<a href="#">Mark Carruthers</a> <a href="#">21 Drawbriggs Court</a> <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland</a> <a href="#">CA16 6JA</a>  <a href="#">Helen Bainbridge</a> <a href="#">21 Drawbriggs Court</a> <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland</a> <a href="#">CA16 6JA</a>	-	<a href="#">Mark Carruthers</a> <a href="#">21 Drawbriggs Court</a> <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland</a> <a href="#">CA16 6JA</a>  <a href="#">Helen Bainbridge</a> <a href="#">21 Drawbriggs Court</a> <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland</a> <a href="#">CA16 6JA</a>  <a href="#">Cumbria County Council</a> <a href="#">Cumbria House</a> <a href="#">117 Botchergate</a> <a href="#">Carlisle</a> <a href="#">CA1 1RD</a>	<a href="#">Electricity North West Limited</a> <a href="#">Borron Street</a> <a href="#">Stockport</a> <a href="#">SK1 2JD</a> <a href="#">(Org No. - 02366949)</a> <a href="#">(in respect of overhead cables)</a>  <a href="#">The Official Custodian for Charities</a> <a href="#">Direct PO Box 1227</a> <a href="#">Liverpool</a> <a href="#">L69 3UG</a> <a href="#">(in respect of access)</a>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p><a href="#">(in respect of public right of way)</a></p> <p><a href="#">Appleby Grammar School</a>  <a href="#">Battlebarrow</a>  <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland</a>  <a href="#">CA16 6XU</a>  <a href="#">(Org No. - 07698461)</a>  <a href="#">(in respect of access)</a></p> <p><a href="#">Openreach Limited</a>  <a href="#">Kelvin House</a>  <a href="#">123 Judd Street</a>  <a href="#">London</a>  <a href="#">WC1H 9NP</a>  <a href="#">(Org No. - 10690039)</a>  <a href="#">(in respect of underground cables)</a></p> <p><a href="#">United Utilities Group plc</a>  <a href="#">Haweswater House</a>  <a href="#">Lingley Mere Business Park</a>  <a href="#">Lingley Green Avenue</a>  <a href="#">Great Sankey</a>  <a href="#">Warrington</a>  <a href="#">WA5 3LP</a>  <a href="#">(Org No. - 06559020)</a>  <a href="#">(in respect of private water mains)</a></p>	
<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">06-01-53</a>	<a href="#">Temporary possession of 52 square metres of hardstanding and commercial premises known as Cafe Sixty</a>	<a href="#">Mark Carruthers</a> <a href="#">21 Drawbriggs Court</a> <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland</a> <a href="#">CA16 6JA</a>	-	<a href="#">Mark Carruthers</a> <a href="#">21 Drawbriggs Court</a> <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland</a> <a href="#">CA16 6JA</a>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		<a href="#">Six, Ketland Moor, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN</a>  <a href="#">(CU208304 - Absolute Freehold)</a>	<a href="#">Helen Bainbridge</a> <a href="#">21 Drawbriggs Court</a> <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA</a>		<a href="#">Helen Bainbridge</a> <a href="#">21 Drawbriggs Court</a> <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA</a>	
<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">06-01-54</a>	<a href="#">Temporary possession of 68 square metres of hardstanding and commercial premises known as Cafe Sixty Six, Ketland Moor, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN</a>  <a href="#">(CU208304 - Absolute Freehold)</a>	<a href="#">Mark Carruthers</a> <a href="#">21 Drawbriggs Court</a> <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA</a>  <a href="#">Helen Bainbridge</a> <a href="#">21 Drawbriggs Court</a> <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA</a>	=	<a href="#">Mark Carruthers</a> <a href="#">21 Drawbriggs Court</a> <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA</a>  <a href="#">Helen Bainbridge</a> <a href="#">21 Drawbriggs Court</a> <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA</a>	<a href="#">The Official Custodian for Charities</a> <a href="#">Direct PO Box 1227</a> <a href="#">Liverpool</a> <a href="#">L69 3UG</a> <a href="#">(in respect of access)</a>  <a href="#">Appleby Grammar School</a> <a href="#">Battlebarrow</a> <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6XU</a> <a href="#">(Org No. - 07698461)</a> <a href="#">(in respect of access)</a>  <a href="#">Openreach Limited</a> <a href="#">Kelvin House</a> <a href="#">123 Judd Street</a> <a href="#">London</a> <a href="#">WC1H 9NP</a> <a href="#">(Org No. - 10690039)</a> <a href="#">(in respect of underground cables)</a>  <a href="#">United Utilities Group plc</a> <a href="#">Haweswater House</a>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						<a href="#">Lingley Mere Business Park</a> <a href="#">Lingley Green Avenue</a> <a href="#">Great Sankey</a> <a href="#">Warrington</a> <a href="#">WA5 3LP</a> (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of private water mains)
2	06-02-01	Permanent acquisition of 16217 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU56408 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Geoffrey Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH  Marjorie Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH	-	Geoffrey Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH  Marjorie Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH  Ian Wilson Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH	National Westminster Bank plc 250 Bishopsgate London EC2M 4AA (Org No. - 00929027) (in respect of an equitable charge on title CU56408)
2	06-02-02	Permanent acquisition of 5929 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		<i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	(as reputed freeholder)		(as reputed freeholder)	(in respect of underground cables)
2	06-02-03	Permanent acquisition of 250 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-
2	06-02-04	Permanent acquisition of 783 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery and hedgerow, north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU127612 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	William Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	William Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	-
2	06-02-05	Permanent acquisition of 16277 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, trees and agricultural land, unnamed watercourse, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
2	06-02-06	Permanent acquisition of 258 square metres of agricultural land, unnamed track, beck (Coupland Beck), trees, hedgerow and drain, north of A66, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU60846 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-
2	06-02-07	Permanent acquisition of 97 square metres of unnamed track, north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU60846 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-
2	06-02-08	Permanent acquisition of 15970 square metres of agricultural land, woodland, track, trees and hedgerow, north of A66, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU60846 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	William Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN (in respect of underground water pipe)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
2	06-02-09	Permanent acquisition of 1616 square metres of agricultural land, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU56408 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Geoffrey Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH  Marjorie Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH	-	Geoffrey Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH  Marjorie Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH  Ian Wilson Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH	National Westminster Bank plc 250 Bishopsgate London EC2M 4AA (Org No. - 00929027) (in respect of an equitable charge on title CU56408)
2	06-02-10	Permanent acquisition of <del>15630</del> square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, north of A66, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU60846 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	William Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN (in respect of underground water pipe)
2	06-02-11	Permanent acquisition of 2705 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66,	Geoffrey Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland	-	Geoffrey Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland	National Westminster Bank plc 250 Bishopsgate London EC2M 4AA

Deleted: 24698

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU56408 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA16 6LH  Marjorie Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH		CA16 6LH  Marjorie Wilson Snow View Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH  Ian Wilson Lowfield Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH	(Org No. - 00929027) (in respect of an equitable charge on title CU56408)
2	06-02-12	Permanent acquisition of 72518 square metres of agricultural land, grassland, woodland, hedgerow, shrubbery, unnamed track, watercourse and public right of way (372027), north of Dyke Nook Cottage, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	-
2	06-02-13	Permanent acquisition of <u>18148</u> square metres of agricultural land, grassland, woodland, hedgerow,	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood	-

Deleted: 41129

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		shrubbery, unnamed track, watercourse and public right of way (372027), north of Dyke Nook Cottage, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Bristol BS34 8JH		Bristol BS34 8JH  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	
2	06-02-14	Temporary possession of 1582 square metres of agricultural land, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU87680 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Norman Peter Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR  Margaret Dorothy Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR	-	Norman Peter Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR  Margaret Dorothy Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR	-
2	06-02-15	Permanent acquisition of 20207 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU87680 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Norman Peter Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR  Margaret Dorothy Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland	-	Norman Peter Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR  Margaret Dorothy Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			CA16 6NR		CA16 6NR	123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
2	06-02-16	Permanent acquisition of 1340 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
2	06-02-17	Permanent acquisition of 2573 square metres of public highway (B6259) and verge, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Margaret Dorothy Lancaster Roseleigh	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			<p>Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR (in respect of subsoil)</p> <p>Norman Peter Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR (in respect of subsoil)</p>			<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p>
2	06-02-18	<p>Permanent acquisition of 970 square metres of public highway (B6259 and Dyke Nook), verge, hedgerow and trees, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland</p> <p><i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)</p> <p>Taylor &amp; Braithwaite Limited Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS (Org No. - 04510044) (in respect of subsoil)</p>	-	<p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)</p>	<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)
2	06-02-19	Permanent acquisition of 4819 square metres of agricultural land, buildings, hardstanding, unnamed watercourse, trees, hedgerow and pond, east of B6259, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU93444 - Absolute Freehold)	Taylor & Braithwaite Limited Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS (Org No. - 04510044)  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	Taylor & Braithwaite Limited Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS (Org No. - 04510044)  NP & MD Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR (in respect of grazing rights)	HSBC Bank plc 8 Canada Square London E14 5HQ (Org No. - 00014259) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU93444)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						<p>WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)</p>
2	06-02-20	<p>Permanent acquisition of 1419 square metres of public highway (B6259) and verge, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland</p> <p><i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)</p> <p>Taylor &amp; Braithwaite Limited Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS (Org No. - 04510044) (in respect of subsoil)</p>	-	<p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p>



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
2	06-02-21	Permanent acquisition of 2806 square metres of public highway (A66 and B6259), verge and unnamed watercourse, Coupland Hall, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
2	06-02-22	Permanent acquisition of 21210 square metres of grassland, woodland, hardstanding, garden, drain and public right of way (372022), Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS  <i>(CU326069 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Karen Ann Baxter Dyke Nook Cottage Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS	-	Karen Ann Baxter Dyke Nook Cottage Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
2	06-02-23	Temporary possession of 4391 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow, unnamed watercourse, unnamed track and public right of way (372022), east of B6259, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  <i>(CU93444 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Taylor & Braithwaite Limited Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS (Org No. - 04510044)  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	Taylor & Braithwaite Limited Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS (Org No. - 04510044)  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)  NP & MD Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR (in respect of grazing rights)	HSBC Bank plc 8 Canada Square London E14 5HQ (Org No. - 00014259) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU93444)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables and underground cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						(Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)  Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Rachel Grace Pinniger Kirkdale Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS (in respect of access)
2	06-02-24	Permanent acquisition of 3366 square metres of grassland, hedgerow, shrubbery, trees and unnamed track, north of Dyke Nook Cottage, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-
2	06-02-25	Permanent acquisition of 7145 square metres of grassland, hedgerow,	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		shrubbery, trees, unnamed track and watercourse, north of Dyke Nook Cottage, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH		Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	
2	06-02-26	Permanent acquisition of 6458 square metres of agricultural land, hardstanding, trees, hedgerow and pond, east of B6259, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables and pylons <i>(CU93444 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Taylor & Braithwaite Limited Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS (Org No. - 04510044)  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	Taylor & Braithwaite Limited Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS (Org No. - 04510044)  NP & MD Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR (in respect of grazing rights)	HSBC Bank plc 8 Canada Square London E14 5HQ (Org No. - 00014259) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU93444)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylons)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
2	06-02-27	Temporary possession of 6887 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and unnamed track, east of B6259, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU93444 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Taylor & Braithwaite Limited Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS (Org No. - 04510044)  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	Taylor & Braithwaite Limited Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS (Org No. - 04510044)  NP & MD Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR (in respect of grazing rights)	HSBC Bank plc 8 Canada Square London E14 5HQ (Org No. - 00014259) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU93444)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
2	06-02-28	Temporary possession of 5729 square metres of agricultural land, buildings, hardstanding, trees, hedgerow and pond, east of B6259, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU93444 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Taylor & Braithwaite Limited Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS (Org No. - 04510044)  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	Taylor & Braithwaite Limited Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS (Org No. - 04510044)  NP & MD Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland	HSBC Bank plc 8 Canada Square London E14 5HQ (Org No. - 00014259) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU93444)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					CA16 6NR (in respect of grazing rights)	Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
2	06-02-29	Permanent acquisition of 269 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, trees and shrubbery, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
2	06-02-30	Permanent acquisition of 58 square metres of shrubbery and trees, north of Dyke Nook Cottage, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
2	06-02-31	Permanent acquisition of <u>23442</u> square metres of agricultural land and woodland, north of Dyke Nook Cottage, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU107169 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-
2	06-02-32	Permanent acquisition of 1210 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
2	06-02-33	Permanent acquisition of 42 square metres of grassland, east of Dyke Nook Cottage,	Karen Ann Baxter Dyke Nook Cottage Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS	-	Karen Ann Baxter Dyke Nook Cottage Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS	-

Deleted: 16609

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS <i>(CU326069 - Absolute Freehold)</i>				
2	06-02-34	Temporary possession of 1765 square metres of agricultural land, east of B6259, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU93444 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Taylor & Braithwaite Limited Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS (Org No. - 04510044)  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	Taylor & Braithwaite Limited Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS (Org No. - 04510044)  NP & MD Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR (in respect of grazing rights)	HSBC Bank plc 8 Canada Square London E14 5HQ (Org No. - 00014259) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU93444)
2	06-02-35	Permanent acquisition of 10570 square metres of agricultural land, and trees, east of B6259, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables <i>(CU93444 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Taylor & Braithwaite Limited Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS (Org No. - 04510044)  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	Taylor & Braithwaite Limited Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS (Org No. - 04510044)  NP & MD Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR (in respect of grazing rights)	HSBC Bank plc 8 Canada Square London E14 5HQ (Org No. - 00014259) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU93444)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						(in respect of overhead cables and underground cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
-	06-02-36	<i>Number Not Used</i>	-	-	-	-
2	06-02-37	Permanent acquisition of 34 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
2	06-02-38	Permanent acquisition of 867 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (A66), Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU288439 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)

- Deleted: 2**
- Deleted:** Permanent acquisition of 7551 square metres of agricultural land and woodland, Moor House, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland¶  
(CU107169 - Absolute Freehold)
- Deleted:** Secretary of State for Defence  
Property Legal Team  
Ministry of Defence  
Abbey Wood  
Bristol  
BS34 8JH
- Deleted:** Secretary of State for Defence  
Property Legal Team  
Ministry of Defence  
Abbey Wood  
Bristol  
BS34 8JH
- Deleted: ¶**

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			minerals)			
2	06-02-39	Permanent acquisition of 1013 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
2	06-02-40	Permanent acquisition of 563 square metres of agricultural land and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables and pylon <i>(CU133963 – Absolute Freehold)</i>	Sheila Strong Wheatsheaf Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP	-	Sheila Strong Wheatsheaf Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET (in respect of grazing rights)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. – 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables and pylon)
2	06-02-41	Permanent acquisition of 291 square metres of agricultural land, Moor House, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU107169 – Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
2	06-02-42	Permanent acquisition of 2 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery and hedgerow, north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU127612 – Absolute Freehold)</i>	William Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	William Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	-
3	06-03-01	Permanent acquisition of 13155 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and public right of way (372013), south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables and pylons <i>(CU133963 – Absolute Freehold)</i>	Sheila Strong Wheatsheaf Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP	-	Sheila Strong Wheatsheaf Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)  Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET (in respect of grazing rights)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. – 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables and pylons)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. – 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
3	06-03-02	Permanent acquisition of 2397 square metres of agricultural land, east of B6259, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU93444 – Absolute Freehold)</i>	Taylor & Braithwaite Limited Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS (Org No. – 04510044)  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	Taylor & Braithwaite Limited Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS (Org No. – 04510044)  NP & MD Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR (in respect of grazing rights)	HSBC Bank plc 8 Canada Square London E14 5HQ (Org No. – 00014259) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU93444)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
3	06-03-03	Permanent acquisition of 277 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (A66), Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU288439 – Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. – 09346363)  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. – 09346363)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. – 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
3	06-03-04	Permanent acquisition of 301 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land – Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. – 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. – 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. – 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
3	06-03-05	Permanent acquisition of 1043 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-
3	06-03-06	Permanent acquisition of 428 square metres of agricultural land, Moor House, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP <i>(CU107169 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-
3	06-03-07	Permanent acquisition of 444 square metres of verge and public right of way (372013) adjoining public highway	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(A66), Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU278227 - Absolute Freehold)	(Org No. - 09346363)		(Org No. - 09346363)  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	
3	06-03-08	Permanent acquisition of 355 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
-	06-03-09	Number Not Used	-	-	-	-
3	06-03-10	Permanent acquisition of 2389 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land – Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. – 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. – 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. – 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street

Deleted: 3

Deleted: Permanent acquisition of 5131 square metres of agricultural land, trees and shrubbery, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland¶  
(CU107169 - Absolute Freehold)

Deleted: Secretary of State for Defence  
Property Legal Team  
Ministry of Defence  
Abbey Wood  
Bristol  
BS34 8JH

Deleted: Secretary of State for Defence  
Property Legal Team  
Ministry of Defence  
Abbey Wood  
Bristol  
BS34 8JH

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Font: (Default) Calibri, Not Italic

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						<p>London WC1H 9NP (Org No. – 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 06559020) (in respect of water mains)</p>
3	06-03-11	<p>Permanent acquisition of 12936 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow, shrubbery and beck (Mire Sike), south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland</p> <p><i>(CU133963 – Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Sheila Strong Wheatsheaf Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP</p>	-	<p>Sheila Strong Wheatsheaf Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP</p> <p>Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET (in respect of grazing rights)</p>	-
3	06-03-12	<p>Permanent acquisition of 28362 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow and beck (Mire</p>	<p>Sheila Strong Wheatsheaf Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland</p>	-	<p>Sheila Strong Wheatsheaf Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland</p>	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Sike), north west of Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU76589 – Absolute Freehold)	CA16 6NP		CA16 6NP  Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET (in respect of grazing rights)	
3	06-03-13	Permanent acquisition of 41165 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow, beck (Mire Sike) and public right of way (372014), south of Wheatsheaf Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP and overhead cables and pylons  (CU76589 – Absolute Freehold)	Sheila Strong Wheatsheaf Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP	-	Sheila Strong Wheatsheaf Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)  Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET (in respect of grazing rights)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. – 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylons)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 06559020) (in respect of private water mains)
3	06-03-14	Permanent acquisition of 12007 square metres of agricultural land and	Sheila Strong Wheatsheaf Farm Warcop	-	Sheila Strong Wheatsheaf Farm Warcop	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		hedgerow, west of Wheatsheaf Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP and overhead cables  <i>(CU76589 – Absolute Freehold)</i>	Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP		Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET (in respect of grazing rights)	SK1 2JD (Org No. – 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables and underground cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. – 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 06559020) (in respect of private water mains)
3	06-03-15	Permanent acquisition of 16089 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-	Sheila Strong Wheatsheaf Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP	-	Sheila Strong Wheatsheaf Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. – 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables and pylons)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Westmorland and overhead cables and pylons <i>(CU76589 – Absolute Freehold)</i>			Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET (in respect of grazing rights)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 06559020) (in respect of private water mains)
3	06-03-16	Permanent acquisition of 8859 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables and pylon <i>(CU76589 – Absolute Freehold)</i>	Sheila Strong Wheatsheaf Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP	-	Sheila Strong Wheatsheaf Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  Stephen Strong Wheatsheaf Cottage Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP (in respect of grazing rights)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. – 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylon)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 06559020) (in respect of private water mains)
3	06-03-17	Permanent acquisition of 44370 square metres of	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		agricultural land, trees, beck (Mire Sike), hedgerow and public right of way (372014), north of railway line (Appleby to Warcop Line), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land – Absolute Freehold)</i>	Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)		Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
3	06-03-18	Temporary possession of 331 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Hall, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land – Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. – 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. – 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. – 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
3	06-03-19	Permanent acquisition of 2441 square metres of agricultural land, trees, beck (Mire Sike), hedgerow and public right of way (372013), south of Wheatsheaf Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland	Sheila Strong Wheatsheaf Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP	-	Sheila Strong Wheatsheaf Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU76589 – Absolute Freehold)			CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)  Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET (in respect of grazing rights)	
3	06-03-20	Permanent acquisition of 128 square metres of public highway (A66) and bridge structure over beck (Cringle Beck), Coupland Hall, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land – Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. – 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. – 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. – 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
3	06-03-21	Permanent acquisition of 62237 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow and beck (Mire Sike), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables and pylons  (CU125464 – Absolute Freehold)	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 02366678) (in respect of apparatus)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. – 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. – 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables and pylons)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 06559020) (in respect of water mains)</p> <p>Unknown (in respect of rights)</p>
3	06-03-22	Permanent acquisition of 35677 square metres of	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop	United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, west of Street House, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables, telegraph pole and pylons  <i>(CU125464 – Absolute Freehold)</i>	Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 02366678) (in respect of apparatus)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. – 10690039) (in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. – 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables and pylons)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 06559020)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						(in respect of water mains)  Unknown (in respect of rights)
3	06-03-23	Permanent acquisition of 524 square metres of public highway (A66) and bridge structure over beck (Mire Sike), verge and trees, Coupland Hall, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land – Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. – 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. – 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. – 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
3	06-03-24	Permanent acquisition of 14688 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees and public right of way (372021), south of Street House, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU125464 – Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 02366678) (in respect of apparatus)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						WA5 3LP (Org No. – 06559020) (in respect of water mains)  Unknown (in respect of rights)
3	06-03-25	Permanent acquisition of 11 square metres of hedgerow and agricultural land, south east of Wheatsheaf Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  <i>(Unregistered Land – Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	-
3	06-03-26	Permanent acquisition of 887 square metres of grassland, trees and hedgerow west of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU218164 – Absolute Freehold)</i>	David Winston Cox 7 The Croft Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PH  Betty Cox 7 The Croft Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PH	-	David Winston Cox 7 The Croft Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PH  Betty Cox 7 The Croft Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PH	-
3	06-03-27	Permanent acquisition of 557 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland	Unknown (in respect of rights)



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		southwest of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU125464 – Absolute Freehold)	Bristol BS34 8JH	CA16 6PR	CA16 6PR	
3	06-03-28	Permanent acquisition of 8097 square metres of grassland, trees, hedgerow and public right of way (372021), west of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU218164 – Absolute Freehold)	David Winston Cox 7 The Croft Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PH  Betty Cox 7 The Croft Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PH	-	David Winston Cox 7 The Croft Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PH  Betty Cox 7 The Croft Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PH  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
3	06-03-29	Permanent acquisition of 3576 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of Street House, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU127189 – Absolute Freehold)				
3	06-03-30	Permanent acquisition of 2605 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of Street House, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  (CU127189 – Absolute Freehold)	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
3	06-03-31	Permanent acquisition of 2509 square metres of public highway (A66) and bridge structure over beck (Cringle Beck), verge and trees, Coupland Hall, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land – Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. – 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. – 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. – 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. – 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
3	06-03-32	Permanent acquisition of 799 square metres of grassland,	John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith	Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm	Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park

Deleted: 0

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		hedgerow and trees west of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU237723 – Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA11 8BB The Executor of Joyce Irene Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB	Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET	Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET	Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
3	06-03-33	Permanent acquisition of 5756 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow west of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU125464 – Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 02366678) (in respect of apparatus)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 06559020) (in respect of water mains)  Unknown (in respect of rights)
3	06-03-34	<del>Temporary possession of 18704 square metres of</del>	<del>Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team</del>	<del>Kevin Bousfield Fieldham House</del>	<del>Kevin Bousfield Fieldham House</del>	<del>-</del>

Deleted: Permanent acquisition

Deleted: 139

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU125464 – Absolute Freehold)</i>	Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	Main Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BL (in respect of grazing rights)	Main Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BL (in respect of grazing rights)	
3	06-03-35	Permanent acquisition of 33735 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, watercourse (Mill Leat) and public right of way (372021), south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU33512 – Absolute Freehold)</i>	John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB  The Executor of Joyce Irene Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB	Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET	John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB  The Executor of Joyce Irene Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB  Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 02366678) (in respect of apparatus)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 06559020) (in respect of water mains)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
3	06-03-36	Permanent acquisition of 10025 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees and public right of way (372021), south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU33512 – Absolute Freehold)</i>	John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB  The Executor of Joyce Irene Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB	Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET	John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB  The Executor of Joyce Irene Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB  Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 02366678) (in respect of apparatus)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
3	06-03-37	Permanent acquisition of 1959 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and public right of way (372021), south of A66,	John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB  The Executor of Joyce Irene Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft	Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET	John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB  The Executor of Joyce Irene Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft	United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 02366678)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU33512 – Absolute Freehold)</i>	Penrith CA11 8BB		Penrith CA11 8BB  Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	(in respect of apparatus)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. – 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
<del>-</del>	06-03-38	<del>-</del> <u>Number Not Used</u>	<del>-</del>	<del>-</del>	<del>-</del>	<del>-</del>
3	06-03-39	Permanent acquisition of 2666 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, west of Hayber Lane, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables <i>(CU76589 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Sheila Strong Wheatsheaf Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP	-	Sheila Strong Wheatsheaf Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET (in respect of grazing rights)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)

**Deleted: 3**

**Deleted:** Permanent acquisition of 233 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, west of Hayber Lane, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables and pylon¶  
(CU125464)

**Deleted:** Absolute Freehold)

**Deleted:** Secretary of State for Defence  
Property Legal Team  
Ministry of Defence  
Abbey Wood  
Bristol  
BS34 8JH

**Deleted:** David Ian Heron  
Hylton Holme  
Warcop  
Appleby-in-Westmorland  
CA16 6PR

**Deleted:** David Ian Heron  
Hylton Holme  
Warcop  
Appleby-in-Westmorland  
CA16 6PR

**Deleted:**  
¶  
Electricity North West Limited  
Borron Street  
Stockport  
SK1 2JD  
(Org No. - 02366949)  
(in respect of overhead cables and pylon)

**Formatted:** Centered

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
3	06-03-40	Permanent acquisition of 1737 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and trees, Coupland Hall, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
3	06-03-41	Permanent acquisition of 97 square metres of unnamed track west of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
3	06-03-42	Permanent acquisition of 160 square metres of private road (Hayber Lane), verge, trees, hedgerow and public right of way (372031), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Unregistered/Unknown	-	Unregistered/Unknown  Margaret Lesley Baker Haybergill House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP (in respect of maintenance)  Michael Hickey Haybergill House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP (in respect of maintenance)  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
3	06-03-43	Permanent acquisition of 54 square metres of unnamed track west of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		<i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)		GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  Betty Cox 7 The Croft Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PH (in respect of right of way)  David Winston Cox 7 The Croft Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PH (in respect of right of way)
3	06-03-44	Permanent acquisition of 1208 square metres of agricultural land, garden part of residential property known as Walk Mill, beck (Hayber Beck) and unnamed road, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  <i>(CU33541 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	George Arthur Atkinson Walk Mill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  Elizabeth Mary Atkinson Walk Mill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP	-	George Arthur Atkinson Walk Mill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  Elizabeth Mary Atkinson Walk Mill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					Penrith CA11 8BB (in respect of grazing rights)  The Executor of Joyce Irene Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB (in respect of grazing rights)  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Hayber Beck)	WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  Calum Caird Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP (in respect of access)  Trudy Margaret Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP (in respect of access)
3	06-03-45	Permanent acquisition of 1155 square metres of agricultural land, beck (Moor Beck), hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute            Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Moor Beck)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
3	06-03-46	Permanent acquisition of 12413 square metres of agricultural land, beck (Moor Beck), hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Moor Beck)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
3	06-03-47	Permanent acquisition of 151 square metres of public highway (A66) and bridge structure over beck (Hayber Beck), east of Hayber Lane, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Hayber Beck)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
3	06-03-48	Permanent acquisition of 5917 square metres of public	National Highways Limited Bridge House	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		highway (A66), verge, trees and shrubbery, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)		1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
3	06-03-49	Permanent acquisition of 10437 square metres of grassland, hedgerow and trees, east of Hayber Lane, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU33512 - Absolute Freehold)	John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB  The Executor of Joyce Irene Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB	Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET	John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB  The Executor of Joyce Irene Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB  Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (in respect of access)
3	06-03-50	Permanent acquisition of 15305 square metres of grassland, hedgerow and trees, east of Hayber Lane, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland	John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB  The Executor of Joyce Irene Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft	Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET	John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB  The Executor of Joyce Irene Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (in respect of access)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU33512 - Absolute Freehold)	Penrith CA11 8BB		Penrith CA11 8BB  Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET	
3	06-03-51	Permanent acquisition of 10254 square metres of agricultural land, beck (Moor Beck), hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Moor Beck)	-
3	06-03-52	Permanent acquisition of 17455 square metres of grassland forming part of playing field, outbuilding and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
3	06-03-53	Permanent acquisition of 2810 square metres of verge and trees adjoining public highway (A66), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-
3	06-03-54	Permanent acquisition of 7461 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow and shrubbery, west of Toddygill Plantation, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU282997 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Alice Cuthell Beckside Braithwaite Keswick CA12 5ST	David Crystal Heron Dacre House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	David Crystal Heron Dacre House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR  Steven Heron Eastfield Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PS	-
3	06-03-55	Permanent acquisition of 2036 square metres of agricultural land, beck (Moor Beck), hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					BS1 5AH (in respect of Moor Beck)	
3	06-03-56	Permanent acquisition of 132 square metres of grassland west of Fell Lane, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB (in respect of right of way)
<u>3</u>	<u>06-03-57</u>	<u>Permanent acquisition of 33942 square metres of agricultural land, trees and shrubbery north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland</u> <i>(CU107169 – Absolute Freehold)</i>	<u>Secretary of State for Defence</u> <u>Property Legal Team</u> <u>Ministry of Defence</u> <u>Abbey Wood</u> <u>Bristol</u> <u>BS34 8JH</u>	=	<u>Secretary of State for Defence</u> <u>Property Legal Team</u> <u>Ministry of Defence</u> <u>Abbey Wood</u> <u>Bristol</u> <u>BS34 8JH</u>	=
<u>3</u>	<u>06-03-58</u>	<u>Permanent acquisition of 721 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland</u> <i>(Unregistered Land – Absolute Freehold)</i>	<u>National Highways Limited</u> <u>Bridge House</u> <u>1 Walnut Tree Close</u> <u>Guildford</u> <u>GU1 4LZ</u> <i>(Org No. - 09346363)</i> (as reputed freeholder)	=	<u>National Highways Limited</u> <u>Bridge House</u> <u>1 Walnut Tree Close</u> <u>Guildford</u> <u>GU1 4LZ</u> <i>(Org No. - 09346363)</i> (as reputed freeholder)	=
<u>3</u>	<u>06-03-59</u>	<u>Permanent acquisition of 1656 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge,</u>	<u>National Highways Limited</u> <u>Bridge House</u> <u>1 Walnut Tree Close</u>	=	<u>National Highways Limited</u> <u>Bridge House</u> <u>1 Walnut Tree Close</u>	=

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 cm

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2	
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.				
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.	
		<u>Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland</u>  <u>(Unregistered Land – Absolute Freehold)</u>	<u>Guildford</u> <u>GU1 4LZ</u> <u>(Org No. - 09346363)</u> <u>(as reputed freeholder)</u>		<u>Guildford</u> <u>GU1 4LZ</u> <u>(Org No. - 09346363)</u> <u>(as reputed freeholder)</u>		
4	06-04-01	Temporary possession of 1012 square metres of public highway (Castlehill Road), verge, shrubbery and trees, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  David Crystal Heron Dacre House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR (in respect of subsoil)  Maureen Mary Heron Dacre House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR (in respect of subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)	
4	06-04-02	Temporary possession of 22 square metres of public highway (Castlehill Road	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle	-	



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(B6259)), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Unknown (in respect of subsoil)		CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	
4	06-04-03	Permanent acquisition of 32764 square metres of agricultural land, trees, beck (Crooks Beck), track and hedgerow, north of Castlehill Road (B6253), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Crooks Beck)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)
4	06-04-04	Permanent acquisition of 317 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-
4	06-04-05	Permanent acquisition of 5067 square metres of agricultural land, beck (Moor	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street

Deleted: 45956

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Beck), hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)		Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Moor Beck)	London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
4	06-04-06	Permanent acquisition of 7337 square metres of grassland forming part of playing field, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and telegraph pole <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole)
4	06-04-07	Permanent acquisition of 143 square metres of unnamed road, verge, hedgerow and trees, north of railway line (Appleby to Warcop Line), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland	Railway Paths Limited The National Cycle Network Centre 2 Cathedral Square Bristol BS1 5DD (Org No. - 03535618)  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and	-	Railway Paths Limited The National Cycle Network Centre 2 Cathedral Square Bristol BS1 5DD (Org No. - 03535618)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU169755 - Absolute Freehold)	minerals)			<p>National Highways Limited            Bridge House            1 Walnut Tree Close            Guildford            GU1 4LZ            (Org No. - 09346363)            (in respect of a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU169755)</p> <p>Eden Valley Railway Trust            Eden Valley Railway Warcop Station            Warcop            Appleby-in-Westmorland            CA16 6PR            (Org No. - 03182769)            (in respect of rights)</p>
4	06-04-08	<p>Temporary possession of 160 square metres of public highway (Castlehill Road) and public right of way (372010), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland</p> <p>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Cumbria County Council            Cumbria House            117 Botchergate            Carlisle            CA1 1RD            (in respect of public highway)</p> <p>Secretary of State for Defence            Property Legal Team            Ministry of Defence            Abbey Wood            Bristol            BS34 8JH</p>	-	<p>Cumbria County Council            Cumbria House            117 Botchergate            Carlisle            CA1 1RD            (in respect of public highway)</p> <p>Cumbria County Council            Cumbria House            117 Botchergate            Carlisle            CA1 1RD            (in respect of public right of</p>	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			(in respect of subsoil)		way)	
4	06-04-09	Temporary possession of 6 square metres of public highway (Castlehill Road) and verge, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Warcop Parish Council Warcop Parish Hall Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NX (in respect of subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	-
4	06-04-10	Temporary possession of 74 square metres of public highway (Castlehill Road) and verge, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (in respect of subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	-
4	06-04-11	Permanent acquisition of 1531 square metres of public highway (B6253), verge, trees	Railway Paths Limited The National Cycle Network Centre	-	Railway Paths Limited The National Cycle Network Centre	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		and bridge structure over beck (Moor Beck), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU169755 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	2 Cathedral Square Bristol BS1 5DD (Org No. - 03535618)  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)		2 Cathedral Square Bristol BS1 5DD (Org No. - 03535618)  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Moor Beck)	SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)  National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of a restriction against the disposition of the

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						registered estate on title CU169755)
4	06-04-12	<p>Permanent acquisition of 452 square metres of public highway (unnamed), verge, hedgerow, north of railway line (Appleby to Warcop Line), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland</p> <p><i>(CU169755 - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Railway Paths Limited The National Cycle Network Centre 2 Cathedral Square Bristol BS1 5DD (Org No. - 03535618)</p> <p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)</p> <p>Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)</p>	-	<p>Railway Paths Limited The National Cycle Network Centre 2 Cathedral Square Bristol BS1 5DD (Org No. - 03535618)</p> <p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)</p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of apparatus)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU169755)  Eden Valley Railway Trust Eden Valley Railway Warcop Station Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR (Org No. - 03182769) (in respect of rights)
4	06-04-13	Permanent acquisition of 31248 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow and becks (Crooks Beck and Moor Beck), east of Dacre House, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU242729 - Absolute Freehold)	David Crystal Heron Dacre House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR  Maureen Mary Heron Dacre House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	Steven Heron Eastfield Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PS	David Crystal Heron Dacre House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR  Maureen Mary Heron Dacre House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					(in respect of Crooks Beck and Moor Beck)	
4	06-04-14	Permanent acquisition of 7722 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, trees and shrubbery, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)
4	06-04-15	Permanent acquisition of 32636 square metres of agricultural land,	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park

Deleted: 34719



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		hardstanding, buildings, grassland, trees, unnamed road and electricity substation, east of Fell Lane, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)		Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables and substation)  John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB (in respect of right of way)
4	06-04-16	Temporary possession of 82 square metres of public highway (Castlehill Road), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF (in respect of public highway)  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	-	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF (in respect of public highway)  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			(in respect of public highway)  Maureen Mary Heron Dacre House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR (in respect of subsoil)  David Crystal Heron Dacre House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR (in respect of subsoil)		(in respect of public highway)	
4	06-04-17	Permanent acquisition of 5518 square metres of agricultural land, grassland, trees, hedgerow and shrubbery, west of Toddygill Plantation, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU282997 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Alice Cuthell Beckside Braithwaite Keswick CA12 5ST	David Crystal Heron Dacre House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	David Crystal Heron Dacre House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR  Steven Heron Eastfield Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PS	-
4	06-04-18	Permanent acquisition of 153 square metres of public highway (B6253), verge and trees, Warcop, Appleby-in-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Westmorland and overhead cables <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	(in respect of public highway)  Railway Paths Limited The National Cycle Network Centre 2 Cathedral Square Bristol BS1 5DD (Org No. - 03535618) (in respect of subsoil)		(in respect of public highway)	(in respect of overhead cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
4	06-04-19	Permanent acquisition of 25 square metres of verge, hedgerow and trees adjoining public highway (B6263), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
4	06-04-20	Permanent acquisition of 197 square metres of public	National Highways Limited Bridge House	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		highway (B6253), verge, hedgerow and trees, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)		1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
4	06-04-21	Permanent acquisition of 13375 square metres of agricultural land, grassland, unnamed road, verge, hedgerow, trees and beck (Crooks Beck), south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU155833 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	William John Heron Brooklyn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NX (in respect of right of way)  Margaret Isabel Anne Heron Brooklyn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NX (in respect of right of way)  David Crystal Heron Dacre House Warcop

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR (in respect of right of way)  Maureen Mary Heron Dacre House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR (in respect of right of way)
4	06-04-22	Permanent acquisition of 4732 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and bridge structure over beck (Eastfield Sike), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
4	06-04-23	Permanent acquisition of 54 square metres of verge and hedgerow, north of railway line (Appleby to Warcop Line), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU169755 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Railway Paths Limited The National Cycle Network Centre 2 Cathedral Square Bristol BS1 5DD (Org No. - 03535618)  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	Railway Paths Limited The National Cycle Network Centre 2 Cathedral Square Bristol BS1 5DD (Org No. - 03535618)  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)  National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU169755)  Eden Valley Railway Trust Eden Valley Railway Warcop Station Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR (Org No. - 03182769)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					(in respect of rights)	
4	06-04-24	Permanent acquisition of 22806 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables and pylon  <i>(CU158611 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	William John Heron Brooklyn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NX  Margaret Isabel Anne Heron Brooklyn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NX  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	Steven Heron Eastfield Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PS  David Crystal Heron Dacre House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	William John Heron Brooklyn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NX  Margaret Isabel Anne Heron Brooklyn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NX  David Crystal Heron Dacre House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables and pylon)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)  David Crystal Heron Dacre House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						CA16 6PR (in respect of a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU158611)  Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (in respect of right of way)
4	06-04-25	Permanent acquisition of 605 square metres of private road (Fell Lane) and verge, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB (in respect of right of way)
4	06-04-26	Permanent acquisition of 32932 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables and pylon  (CU158611 - Absolute Freehold)	William John Heron Brooklyn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NX  Margaret Isabel Anne Heron Brooklyn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NX  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	Steven Heron Eastfield Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PS  David Crystal Heron Dacre House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	William John Heron Brooklyn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NX  Margaret Isabel Anne Heron Brooklyn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NX  David Crystal Heron Dacre House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables and pylon)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)  David Crystal Heron Dacre House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR (in respect of a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU158611)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
4	06-04-27	Permanent acquisition of 6231 square metres of agricultural land, grassland, hedgerow, trees, beck (Crooks Beck) and unnamed private road, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-
4	06-04-28	Permanent acquisition of <del>186</del> square metres of verge adjoining private road (Fell Lane), north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB (in respect of right of way)
4	06-04-29	Permanent acquisition of <del>39958</del> square metres of grassland, unnamed private road, verges, beck (Eastfield Sike), outbuildings, hedgerow and trees, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmoorland	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-

Deleted: 434

Deleted: 42550

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		<i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>				
4	06-04-30	Permanent acquisition of 6296 square metres of grassland, access road and garden forming part of residential property known as Toddygill Hall, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PS and overhead cables  <i>(CU107619 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Robert William Lambert Toddygill Hall Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PS	-	Robert William Lambert Toddygill Hall Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PS  Christine Lambert Toddygill Hall Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PS	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
4	06-04-31	Permanent acquisition of 1325 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, trees and shrubbery, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						(Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)
4	06-04-32	Permanent acquisition of 22986 square metres of agricultural land, grassland, buildings and public right of way (372020), north of Eastfield Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and telegraph pole  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole)
4	06-04-33	Permanent acquisition of 39 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (unnamed), north of railway line (Appleby to Warcop Line), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-
4	06-04-34	Permanent acquisition of 369 square metres of public	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		highway (unnamed) and verge, north of railway line (Appleby to Warcop Line), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Margaret Isabel Anne Heron Brooklyn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NX (in respect of subsoil)  William John Heron Brooklyn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NX (in respect of subsoil)		117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	
4	06-04-35	Permanent acquisition of 94 square metres of public highway (A66), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
4	06-04-36	Permanent acquisition of 3787 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge,	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	(Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)		(Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	(in respect of underground cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
4	06-04-37	Permanent acquisition of 468 square metres of unnamed road, verge and trees, leading to Eastfieldgate, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
4	06-04-38	Permanent acquisition of 19464 square metres of	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		agricultural buildings, grassland, unnamed track, hardstanding and trees, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and telegraph pole  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)		Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
4	06-04-39	Permanent acquisition of 11226 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		<i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>				
4	06-04-40	Permanent acquisition of 10206 square metres of public highway (A66) and verges, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
4	06-04-41	Permanent acquisition of 25435 square metres of woodland, unnamed private road and grassland, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-
4	06-04-42	Permanent acquisition of 92 square metres of unnamed road, north of Eastfield Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Unregistered/Unknown	-	Unregistered/Unknown	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (in respect of right of way)  David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR (in respect of right of way)
4	06-04-43	Permanent acquisition of 20843 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees and public right of way (372020), north of Low Gill Beck, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	-
4	06-04-44	Permanent acquisition of 8237 square metres of agricultural land, south of	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen	-	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		A66, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU39752 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)		CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	(Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU39752)
4	06-04-45	Permanent acquisition of 996 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU39752 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU39752)
4	06-04-46	Permanent acquisition of 741 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, south of	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen	-	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		A66, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU39752 - Absolute Freehold)	CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)		CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	(in respect of a registered charge on title CU39752)
4	06-04-47	Permanent acquisition of 10880 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow and beck (Lowgill Beck), south of A66, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU215739 - Absolute Freehold)	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Lowgill Beck)	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU215739)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
4	06-04-48	Permanent acquisition of 6411 square metres of	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange	-	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		agricultural land, beck (Lowgill Beck) and hedgerow, northeast of Flitholme Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU215739 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)		Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Lowgill Beck)	Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU215739)
4	06-04-49	Permanent acquisition of 2317 square metres of agricultural land, south of A66, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU215739 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU215739)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
4	06-04-50	Permanent acquisition of 6841 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees south of A66, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU215739 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU215739)
4	06-04-51	Permanent acquisition of 27 square metres of residential property and garden known as High Wood Holme, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  <i>(CU242243 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	-	Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
4	06-04-52	Permanent acquisition of 21 square metres of residential property and garden known as High Wood Holme and	Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland	-	Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		beck (Lowgill Beck), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT <i>(CU118574 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA16 6PT Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT		CA16 6PT Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
4	06-04-53	Permanent acquisition of 62 square metres of trees, shrubbery and beck (Lowgill Beck), east of High Wood Holme, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT <i>(CU118574 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	-	Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
4	06-04-54	Permanent acquisition of 52 square metres of unnamed public highway, beck (Lowgill Beck), verge, trees and hedgerow, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			(in respect of subsoil)  Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of subsoil)			CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Frederick Robson Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of access)  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of access)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Joan Eleanor Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Graham Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Maria Ann Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Lauren Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland</p>	



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Rob Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Allyson Patricia Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Mark Richard Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Susan Margaret Dickinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>(in respect of access)</p> <p>Annabel Dickson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Joseph Geoffrey Robinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Phyllis Taylor Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>David Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						<p>Elise Marie Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Judith Helena Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p>
4	06-04-55	<p>Permanent acquisition of 60 square metres of unnamed public highway, beck (Lowgill Beck), verge, trees and hedgerow, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland</p> <p><i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)</p> <p>Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of subsoil)</p> <p>David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen</p>	-	<p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)</p>	<p>Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Frederick Robson Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			CA17 4DD (in respect of subsoil)			CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of access)  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of access)  Joan Eleanor Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Graham Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Maria Ann Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Lauren Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Rob Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Allyson Patricia Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Mark Richard Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Susan Margaret Dickinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Annabel Dickson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Joseph Geoffrey Robinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-westmorland CA16 6PT</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					(in respect of access)  Phyllis Taylor Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  David Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Elise Marie Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Judith Helena Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
4	06-04-56	Permanent acquisition of 6 square metres of unnamed public highway and bridge structure over beck (Lowgill Beck), north east of Flitholme Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of subsoil)  Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
4	06-04-57	Permanent acquisition of 724 square metres of unnamed public highway, verge, hedgerow and trees, Flitholme, Warcop  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			(in respect of subsoil)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of subsoil)			(in respect of access)  Frederick Robson Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of access)  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of access)  Joan Eleanor Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Graham Hayllar Arden Holme

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Maria Ann Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Lauren Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Rob Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>(in respect of access)</p> <p>Allyson Patricia Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Mark Richard Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Susan Margaret Dickinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Annabel Dickson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Joseph Geoffrey Robinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Phyllis Taylor Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>David Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Elise Marie Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Judith Helena Hayllar Flitholme Farm</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)
4	06-04-58	Permanent acquisition of 34 square metres of grassland west of Fell Lane, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-
4	06-04-59	Permanent acquisition of 225 square metres of unnamed public highway and verge, north of railway line (Appleby to Warcop Line), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (in respect of reputed subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	-
5	06-05-01	Permanent acquisition of 17429 square metres of agricultural land, east of unnamed track, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU215739 - Absolute Freehold)	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)		Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	charge on title CU215739)
5	06-05-02	Permanent acquisition of 414 square metres of unnamed public highway, verge, hedgerow and trees, Flitholme, Warcop  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of subsoil)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Frederick Robson Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of access)</p> <p>Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of access)</p> <p>Joan Eleanor Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Graham Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>(in respect of access)</p> <p>Maria Ann Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Lauren Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Rob Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Allyson Patricia Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p>	



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Mark Richard Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Susan Margaret Dickinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Annabel Dickson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Joseph Geoffrey Robinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Phyllis Taylor Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  David Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Elise Marie Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Judith Helena Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)	
5	06-05-03	Permanent acquisition of 598 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, south of A66, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU215739 - Absolute Freehold)	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)		Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	charge on title CU215739)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
5	06-05-04	Permanent acquisition of 2441 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, south of A66, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU215739 - Absolute Freehold)	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU215739)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
5	06-05-05	Permanent acquisition of 10401 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, south of A66,	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen	-	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU215739 - Absolute Freehold)	CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)		CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	(in respect of a registered charge on title CU215739)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
5	06-05-06	Permanent acquisition of 1040 square metres of agricultural land, north of Low Gill Beck, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	-
5	06-05-07	Permanent acquisition of 1448 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
5	06-05-08	Permanent acquisition of 10362 square metres of woodland, north of A66,	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence	-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)		Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
5	06-05-09	Permanent acquisition of 444 square metres of unnamed public highway, verge and hedgerow, Flitholme, Warcop <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of subsoil)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Frederick Robson Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					(in respect of access)  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of access)  Joan Eleanor Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Graham Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Maria Ann Taylor The Swallows	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Lauren Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Rob Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Allyson Patricia Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Mark Richard Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Susan Margaret Dickinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Annabel Dickson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Joseph Geoffrey Robinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Phyllis Taylor Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)	



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						<p>David Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Elise Marie Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Judith Helena Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p>
5	06-05-10	<p>Permanent acquisition of 1279 square metres of agricultural land, south of unnamed public highway , Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland</p> <p><i>(CU215739 - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD</p> <p>Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen</p>	-	<p>David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD</p> <p>Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen</p>	<p>Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU215739)</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			CA17 4DD  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)		CA17 4DD	
5	06-05-11	Permanent acquisition of 12605 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, hedgerow and trees, Broom Rigg, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
5	06-05-12	Permanent acquisition of 382 square metres of unnamed public highway, verge, hedgerow and trees, Flitholme, Warcop  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of subsoil)			Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)
			David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of subsoil)			Frederick Robson Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)
						David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of access)
						Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of access)
						Joan Eleanor Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Graham Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Maria Ann Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Lauren Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Rob Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Allyson Patricia Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Mark Richard Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Susan Margaret Dickinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Annabel Dickson Darach House</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Joseph Geoffrey Robinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Phyllis Taylor Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>David Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Elise Marie Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Judith Helena Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)
5	06-05-13	Permanent acquisition of 304 square metres of unnamed public highway, verge and hedgerow, north of Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Patricia Brogden Hillandale Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DU (in respect of subsoil)  Stanley Brogden Hillandale Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DU (in respect of subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Frederick Robson Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of access)</p> <p>Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of access)</p> <p>Joan Eleanor Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Graham Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p>	



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>(in respect of access)</p> <p>Maria Ann Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Lauren Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Rob Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Allyson Patricia Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Mark Richard Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Susan Margaret Dickinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Annabel Dickson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Joseph Geoffrey Robinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Phyllis Taylor Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  David Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Elise Marie Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Judith Helena Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)	
5	06-05-14	Permanent acquisition of 27268 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north of Lowgill	Patricia Brogden Hillandale Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DU	-	Patricia Brogden Hillandale Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DU	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Beck, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Stanley Brogden Hillandale Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DU		Stanley Brogden Hillandale Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DU  Thomas Stanley Brogden Helbeck Farm Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	cables)
5	06-05-15	Permanent acquisition of 44 square metres of unnamed public highway and verge, north of Lowgill Beck, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of adopted highway)  National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of adopted highway)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>(in respect of access)</p> <p>Frederick Robson Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of access)</p> <p>Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of access)</p> <p>Joan Eleanor Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Graham Hayllar Arden Holme</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Maria Ann Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Lauren Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Rob Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>(in respect of access)</p> <p>Allyson Patricia Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Mark Richard Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Susan Margaret Dickinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Annabel Dickson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>(in respect of access)</p> <p>Joseph Geoffrey Robinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Phyllis Taylor Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>David Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p> <p>Elise Marie Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)</p>	



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Judith Helena Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)
5	06-05-16	Permanent acquisition of 19795 square metres of agricultural land, east of Flitholme Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Patricia Brogden Hillandale Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DU  Stanley Brogden Hillandale Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DU	-	Patricia Brogden Hillandale Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DU  Stanley Brogden Hillandale Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DU  Thomas Stanley Brogden Helbeck Farm Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-
5	06-05-17	Permanent acquisition of 68303 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, west of Low Broomrigg, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cable	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU265423 - Absolute Freehold)	Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD		Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	cables)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)  Elisabeth Joy Fausitt Thompson Low Broomrigg Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)
5	06-05-18	Permanent acquisition of 231 square metres of unnamed public highway, verge, trees and shrubbery, south of Low Broomrigg, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Richard Ian Hutchinson Howgill Foot Kaber Kirkby Stephen CA17 4HZ (in respect of subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						(Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
5	06-05-19	Temporary possession of 37 square metres of unnamed public highway, verge, hedgerow and trees, south of Low Broomrigg, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of subsoil)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	-
5	06-05-20	Temporary possession of 517 square metres of agricultural land, south of Low Broomrigg, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  <i>(CU136381 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU136381)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD		Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	
5	06-05-21	Permanent acquisition of 36 square metres of verge and shrubbery adjoining unnamed public highway, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Geoffrey Thompson Low Broomrigg Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of subsoil)  Elisabeth Joy Fausitt Thompson Low Broomrigg Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
5	06-05-22	Permanent acquisition of 1484 square metres of public highway (C3077), verge, trees and shrubbery, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		overhead cables and telegraph pole  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of subsoil)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of subsoil)			(Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)
5	06-05-23	Temporary possession of 266 square metres of unnamed public highway, verge, hedgerow, trees and access splay, west of Broomrigg Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT and overhead cables and pylon  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables and pylon)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			(in respect of subsoil)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of subsoil)			
5	06-05-24	Temporary possession of 3218 square metres of agricultural land and unnamed track, east of Thunderstones, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT and overhead cables  <i>(CU135054 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU135054)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)
5	06-05-25	Temporary possession of 122 square metres of unnamed public highway, verge, trees and access splay, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		<i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Ian Michael Hughes Broomrigg House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of subsoil)			
5	06-05-26	Permanent acquisition of 2187 square metres of agricultural land, north of Broomrigg Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  <i>(CU136381 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU136381)
5	06-05-27	Permanent acquisition of 10997 square metres of agricultural land, track, hedgerow, trees and drain, east of Thunderstones, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  <i>(CU135054 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU135054)
5	06-05-28	Permanent acquisition of 35 square metres of unnamed public highway and verge,	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		north of Broomrigg Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)		Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
5	06-05-29	Permanent acquisition of 27207 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, east of Broomrigg Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT and pylons and overhead cables <i>(CU135055 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU135055)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables and pylons)



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
5	06-05-30	Permanent acquisition of 4724 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, hedgerow and trees, Brough, Kirkby Stephen and overhead cables  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
5	06-05-31	Permanent acquisition of 26899 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees and unnamed watercourse, north east of	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Broomrigg Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT and overhead cables <i>(CU135055 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD		David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	charge on title CU135055)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
5	06-05-32	Permanent acquisition of 1588 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow and shrubbery, east of Broomrigg Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT <i>(CU233725 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU240095 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Christopher John Hudson 3601 Vista Pacifica Unit 15 Malibu CA 90265 United States of America	Raymond Tyson Rocklyn Mellbreaks Kirkby Stephen CA17 4AB  Claire Tyson Rocklyn Mellbecks Kirkby Stephen CA17 4AB	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
				David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD		
5	06-05-33	Permanent acquisition of 770 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of apparatus)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
5	06-05-34	Permanent acquisition of 1486 square metres of trees, shrubbery and beck (Lowgill Beck), east of Broomrigg Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  <i>(CU140888 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU140888)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					CA17 4DD  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Lowgill Beck)	
5	06-05-35	Permanent acquisition of 2872 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(CU152547 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU152547)
5	06-05-36	Permanent acquisition of 6163 square metres of trees, beck (Lowgill Beck), unnamed track, pond and shrubbery, west of West View Farm, Brough, Kirby Stephen CA17 4DS  <i>(CU152547 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU152547)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Lowgill Beck)	
-	06-05-37	Number Not Used	-	-	-	-
5	06-05-38	Permanent acquisition of 1093 square metres of trees, shrubbery and beck (Lowgill Beck), east of Broomrigg Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  <i>(CU152547 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Lowgill Beck)	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU152547)
5	06-05-39	Permanent acquisition of 9456 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen and	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		overhead cables telegraph pole and pylon <i>(CU152547 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD		David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	charge on title CU152547)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables and pylon)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and telegraph pole)
5	06-05-40	Permanent acquisition of 1268 square metres of agricultural land, grassland, trees and shrubbery, south of Lowgill Beck, Brough, Kirkby Stephen <i>(CU233725 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christopher John Hudson 3601 Vista Pacifica Unit 15 Malibu CA 90265 United States of America	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Andrew Wells Langrigg Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Joyce Wells Langrigg Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
5	06-05-41	Permanent acquisition of 24 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-
5	06-05-42	Permanent acquisition of 713 square metres of agricultural land, grassland, trees and shrubbery, south of Lowgill Beck, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(CU233725 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU240095 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Christopher John Hudson 3601 Vista Pacifica Unit 15 Malibu CA 90265 United States of America	Claire Tyson Rocklyn Mellbecks Kirkby Stephen CA17 4AB  Raymond Tyson Rocklyn Mellbreaks Kirkby Stephen CA17 4AB  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-
5	06-05-43	Permanent acquisition of 96 square metres of agricultural land and shrubbery, south of	Christopher John Hudson 3601 Vista Pacifica Unit 15 Malibu	Raymond Tyson Rocklyn Mellbreaks Kirkby Stephen	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Lowgill Beck, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU233725 - Absolute Freehold) (CU240095 - Absolute Leasehold)	CA 90265 United States of America	CA17 4AB  Claire Tyson Rocklyn Mellbecks Kirkby Stephen CA17 4AB  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	CA17 4DD	
5	06-05-44	Permanent acquisition of 161 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Brough, Kirkby Stephen and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)
5	06-05-45	Permanent acquisition of 36 square metres of grassland and trees, south of Lowgill Beck, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU233725 - Absolute Freehold)	Christopher John Hudson 3601 Vista Pacifica Unit 15 Malibu CA 90265 United States of America	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Andrew Wells Langrigg Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Joyce Wells Langrigg Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						CA16 6PT (in respect of access)
6	06-06-01	Permanent acquisition of 30 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, south of Lowgill, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DR  (CU233725 - Absolute Freehold) (CU240095 - Absolute Leasehold)	Christopher John Hudson 3601 Vista Pacifica Unit 15 Malibu CA 90265 United States of America	Raymond Tyson Rocklyn Mellbreaks Kirkby Stephen CA17 4AB  Claire Tyson Rocklyn Mellbecks Kirkby Stephen CA17 4AB  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Raymond Tyson Rocklyn Mellbreaks Kirkby Stephen CA17 4AB  Claire Tyson Rocklyn Mellbecks Kirkby Stephen CA17 4AB	-
6	06-06-02	Permanent acquisition of 526 square metres of agricultural land, shrubbery and hedgerow, south of Lowgill, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DR  (CU233725 - Absolute Freehold) (CU240095 - Absolute Leasehold)	Christopher John Hudson 3601 Vista Pacifica Unit 15 Malibu CA 90265 United States of America	Raymond Tyson Rocklyn Mellbreaks Kirkby Stephen CA17 4AB  Claire Tyson Rocklyn Mellbecks Kirkby Stephen CA17 4AB	Raymond Tyson Rocklyn Mellbreaks Kirkby Stephen CA17 4AB  Claire Tyson Rocklyn Mellbecks Kirkby Stephen CA17 4AB	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
				David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD		
6	06-06-03	Permanent acquisition of 12567 square metres of trees, beck (Lowgill Beck), track, and shrubbery, west of West View Farm, Brough, Kirby Stephen CA17 4DS  <i>(CU152547 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Lowgill Beck)	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU152547)
6	06-06-04	Permanent acquisition of 111 square metres of grassland, trees and shrubbery, south of Lowgill Beck, Brough, Kirkby Stephen	Christopher John Hudson 3601 Vista Pacifica Unit 15 Malibu CA 90265 United States of America	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Andrew Wells Langrigg Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)  Joyce Wells Langrigg Farm

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU233725 - Absolute Freehold)				Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (in respect of access)
6	06-06-05	Permanent acquisition of 25864 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU152547 - Absolute Freehold)	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU152547)  Patricia Anne Rogers St Oswald's Vicarage Burneside Kendal LA9 6QX (in respect of access)  Hilary James Clarke Old Long Byre Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS (in respect of access)
6	06-06-06	Permanent acquisition of 12635 square metres of woodland, shrubbery and beck (Lowgill Beck), west of West View Farm, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU151569 - Absolute Freehold)	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)		David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Lowgill Beck)	charge on title CU151569)  Carlisle Diocesan Board of Finance Church House 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR (Org No. - 00039625) (in respect of rights)
6	06-06-07	Permanent acquisition of 5169 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
6	06-06-08	Permanent acquisition of 167 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-
6	06-06-09	Permanent acquisition of 3043 square metres of trees,	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		beck (Lowgill Beck) track and shrubbery, west of West View Farm, Brough, Kirby Stephen CA17 4DS <i>(CU152547 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD		Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU152547)
6	06-06-10	Temporary possession of 628 square metres of agricultural land, west of Woodend Sike, Brough, Kirby Stephen <i>(CU152545 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU152545)
6	06-06-11	Permanent acquisition of 22930 square metres of agricultural land, unnamed track and watercourse (Woodend Sike), west of Yosgill Sike, Brough, Kirby Stephen <i>(CU152545 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU152545)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
6	06-06-12	Permanent acquisition of 10898 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery, hedgerow and beck (Lowgill Beck), south of (A66), Brough, Kirkby Stephen <i>(CU152547 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Lowgill Beck)	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU152547)
6	06-06-13	Permanent acquisition of 457 square metres of beck (Lowgill Beck), trees and shrubbery, south of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Unregistered/Unknown  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of riparian rights)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen	-	Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Lowgill Beck)  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			CA17 4DD (in respect of riparian rights)		(in respect of riparian rights)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of riparian rights)  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Lowgill Beck)	
6	06-06-14	Permanent acquisition of 17643 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow, shrubbery and beck (Lowgill Beck), south of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(CU152546 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU152546)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					BS1 5AH (in respect of Lowgill Beck)	
6	06-06-15	Permanent acquisition of 18367 square metres of agricultural land, woodland, hedgerow unnamed track and premises known as West View Farm, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS  <i>(CU152577 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU152577)
6	06-06-16	Permanent acquisition of 26 square metres of beck (Lowgill Beck) and trees, south of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Unregistered/Unknown  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of riparian rights)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of riparian rights)	-	Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Lowgill Beck)  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of riparian rights)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough	-



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of riparian rights)	
6	06-06-17	Permanent acquisition of 3937 square metres of bridge structure over beck (Lowgill Beck), public highway (A66) and verge, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Lowgill Beck)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)
6	06-06-18	Permanent acquisition of 750 square metres of beck (Lowgill Beck), verge and trees adjoining public highway (Brough Bypass, (A66)), Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(CU237856 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
6	06-06-19	Permanent acquisition of 1006 square metres of beck (Lowgill Beck), verge and trees adjoining public highway (Brough Bypass, (A66)), Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(CU245942 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Lowgill Beck)	-
6	06-06-20	Permanent acquisition of 563 square metres of beck (Lowgill Beck) and trees, south of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Unregistered/Unknown  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of riparian rights)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of riparian rights)	-	Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Lowgill Beck)  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of riparian rights)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					CA17 4DD (in respect of riparian rights)	
6	06-06-21	Permanent acquisition of 1658 square metres of verge, shrubbery and trees adjoining public highway (Brough Bypass, (A66)), Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(CU245942 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)
6	06-06-22	Permanent acquisition of 4653 square metres of agricultural land, trees and beck (Woodend Sike), west of Yosgill Sike, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(CU152545 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU152545)
6	06-06-23	Permanent acquisition of 10274 square metres of agricultural land, beck (Yosgill Sike and Woodend Sike), trees and hedgerow, north of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen	The Executor Of Andrew James Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirky Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU297087)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU259541 - Absolute Freehold) (CU297087 - Absolute Freehold)	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD		Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Charles Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of sporting rights)  Mark Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of sporting rights)
6	06-06-24	Permanent acquisition of 433 square metres of verge and trees adjoining public highway (A66), Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU243579 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-
6	06-06-25	Permanent acquisition of 1551 square metres of agricultural land, beck (Yosgill Sike and Woodend Sike), trees and hedgerow, north of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU259541 - Absolute Freehold)	The Executor Of Andrew James Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirky Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU297087)  Charles Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU297087 - Absolute Freehold)	Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD		CA17 4DD	Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of sporting rights)  Mark Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of sporting rights)
6	06-06-26	Permanent acquisition of 172 square metres of verge and trees adjoining public highway (Brough Bypass, (A66)), Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU236367 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-
6	06-06-27	Permanent acquisition of 14620 square metres of public highway (Brough Bypass (A66)), beck (Lowgill Beck), verge, trees and shrubbery, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU236639 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)  Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					BS1 5AH (in respect of Lowgill Beck)	London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
6	06-06-28	Permanent acquisition of 666 square metres of verge and trees, adjoining public highway (A66), Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
6	06-06-29	Permanent acquisition of 18754 square metres of agricultural land and trees, north of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(CU259541 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU297085 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	The Executor Of Andrew James Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough	-	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU297085)  Charles Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD		CA17 4DD	Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of sporting rights)  Mark Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of sporting rights)
6	06-06-30	Permanent acquisition of 250 square metres of land and premises known as West View Farm, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS and telegraph pole  <i>(CU152990 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU152990)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole)
6	06-06-31	Temporary possession of 378 square metres of agricultural land, north of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen	The Executor Of Andrew James Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough	-	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU259541 - Absolute Freehold) (CU297085 - Absolute Freehold)	Kirky Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD		CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	(Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU297085)  Charles Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of sporting rights)  Mark Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of sporting rights)
6	06-06-32	Permanent acquisition of 469 square metres of unnamed private road, verge and trees leading to West View Farm, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (as reputed freeholder)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (as reputed freeholder)	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (as reputed freeholder)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (as reputed freeholder)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					cables)	
6	06-06-33	Permanent acquisition of 3139 square metres of unnamed private road, verge adjoining the A66 and public right of way (309003), Brough, Kirkby Stephen and telegraph poles  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole)  Calum Caird Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP (in respect of right of way)  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of right of way)  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of right of way)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Duncan Clapham West View Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS (in respect of right of way)</p> <p>Lynn Clapham West View Brough Kirky Stephen CA17 4DS (in respect of right of way)</p> <p>Trudy Margaret Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP (in respect of right of way)</p> <p>Hannah Mary Middleton c/o: Julie Atkinson Brookside Cottage Brookside Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PF (in respect of right of way)</p> <p>Kathleen Perry Mains House</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						<p>Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS (in respect of right of way)</p> <p>Maxine Anne Calder Mains House Brough Kirky Stephen CA17 4DS (in respect of right of way)</p>
6	06-06-34	<p>Permanent acquisition of 10116 square metres of agricultural land, east of West View Farm, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS and overhead cables and pylon</p> <p><i>(CU158444 - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Calum Caird Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP</p> <p>Trudy Margaret Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP</p>	-	<p>Martin Tyson Foxtower View Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS</p> <p>Margaret Tyson Foxtower View Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS</p>	<p>Duncan Clapham West View Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS (in respect of apparatus)</p> <p>Lynn Clapham West View Brough Kirky Stephen CA17 4DS (in respect of apparatus)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>cables)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylons)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of private water mains)</p>	
6	06-06-35	<p>Permanent acquisition of 616 square metres of unnamed private road leading to Foxtower View, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS</p> <p><i>(CU158444 - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Calum Caird Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP</p> <p>Trudy Margaret Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop</p>	-	<p>Calum Caird Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP</p> <p>Trudy Margaret Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop</p>	<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of private water</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP		Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP mains) The Occupier Croft House Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS (in respect of access)	
6	06-06-36	Permanent acquisition of 1825 square metres of agricultural land, shrubbery and trees, east of Foxtower View, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS <i>(CU158444 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Calum Caird Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  Trudy Margaret Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP	-	Margaret Tyson Foxtower View Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS  Martin Tyson Foxtower View Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS  Duncan Clapham West View Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS (in respect of apparatus)  Lynn Clapham West View Brough Kirky Stephen CA17 4DS (in respect of apparatus)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						(in respect of private water mains)
6	06-06-37	Permanent acquisition of 13020 square metres of unnamed watercourse, public right of way (309004), residential property and garden known as Mains House, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS and overhead cables and pylons  <i>(CU157717 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Kathleen Perry Mains House Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS  Maxine Anne Calder Mains House Brough Kirky Stephen CA17 4DS	-	Kathleen Perry Mains House Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS  Maxine Anne Calder Mains House Brough Kirky Stephen CA17 4DS  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	Hannah Mary Middleton c/o: Julie Atkinson Brookside Cottage Brookside Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PF (in respect of apparatus)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylons)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of private water mains)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
6	06-06-38	Permanent acquisition of 7463 square metres of agricultural land, buildings, unnamed watercourse, public right of way (309004), trees and hedgerow, south of Mains House, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS and overhead cables  <i>(CU182458 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Trevor Sowerby Highfield High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT  Angela Dawn Sowerby Highfield High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT	-	Trevor Sowerby Highfield High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT  Angela Dawn Sowerby Highfield High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	Hannah Mary Middleton c/o: Julie Atkinson Brookside Cottage Brookside Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PF (in respect of apparatus)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of private water mains)
6	06-06-39	Permanent acquisition of 627 square metres of unnamed track, shrubbery, trees and public right of way (309003),	Unregistered/Unknown	-	Unregistered/Unknown	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		west of Brough Bypass (A66), Brough, Kirkby Stephen and overhead cables <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>				<p>Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of private water mains)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead and underground cables)</p> <p>Hannah Mary Middleton c/o: Julie Atkinson Brookside Cottage Brookside Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PF (in respect of right of way)</p> <p>Kathleen Perry Mains House Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS (in respect of right of way)</p> <p>Maxine Anne Calder Mains House</p>



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Brough Kirky Stephen CA17 4DS (in respect of right of way)
6	06-06-40	Temporary possession of 2014 square metres of agricultural land, north of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU259541 - Absolute Freehold) (CU297085 - Absolute Freehold)	The Executor Of Andrew James Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU297085)  Charles Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of sporting rights)  Mark Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of sporting rights)
6	06-06-41	Permanent acquisition of 2821 square metres of agricultural land, buildings, unnamed watercourse, public right of way (309004), trees and hedgerow, south of	Trevor Sowerby Highfield High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen	-	Trevor Sowerby Highfield High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen	Hannah Mary Middleton c/o: Julie Atkinson Brookside Cottage Brookside Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Mains House, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS and overhead cables <i>(CU182458 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA17 4BT Angela Dawn Sowerby Highfield High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT		CA17 4BT Angela Dawn Sowerby Highfield High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	CA16 6PF (in respect of apparatus)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of private water mains)
6	06-06-42	Permanent acquisition of 52 square metres of hardstanding adjoining residential property known as Croft Cottage, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS <i>(CU321377 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Hannah Mary Middleton c/o: Julie Atkinson Brookside Cottage Brookside Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PF	-	Hannah Mary Middleton c/o: Julie Atkinson Brookside Cottage Brookside Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PF	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
6	06-06-43	Permanent acquisition of 297 square metres of unnamed track, north of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Katherine Stead Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Stead Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Katherine Stead Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Stead Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-
6	06-06-44	Permanent acquisition of 7185 square metres of agricultural land, north of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen <i>(CU251918 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Katherine Stead Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Charles Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Nicola Mary Lena Rawlence Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Benjamin James Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough	-	Katherine Stead Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Charles Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Nicola Mary Lena Rawlence Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Benjamin James Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Mark Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Stead Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD		Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Mark Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Stead Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	
6	06-06-45	Temporary possession of 5343 square metres of agricultural land, north of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU251918 - Absolute Freehold)	Katherine Stead Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Charles Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Nicola Mary Lena Rawlence Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Katherine Stead Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Charles Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Nicola Mary Lena Rawlence Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			Benjamin James Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Mark Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Stead Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD		Benjamin James Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Mark Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Stead Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	
6	06-06-46	Permanent acquisition of 532 square metres of public highway (Brough Bypass, (A66)), Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
6	06-06-47	Permanent acquisition of 522 square metres of track, public right of way (309033), south west of Brough Bypass (A66),	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Brough, Kirkby Stephen and overhead cables <i>(CU250992 - Absolute Freehold)</i>			(Org No. - 09346363)  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	cables)
6	06-06-48	Permanent acquisition of 5866 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees, unnamed road, public right of way (329001), north of Main Street, Brough, Kirkby Stephen and overhead cables <i>(CU259541 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU297087 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	The Executor Of Andrew James Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirky Stephen CA17 4DD  Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	-	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU297087)  Electricity North West Limited Borrton Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)  Charles Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of sporting rights)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Mark Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD (in respect of sporting rights)
6	06-06-49	Permanent acquisition of 3120 square metres of public highway (Brough Bypass(A66)), verge and trees, Brough, Kirkby Stephen and overhead cables  <i>(CU249602 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables)
6	06-06-50	Permanent acquisition of 665 square metres of public highway (Main Street), verge and footway, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF (in respect of public highway)  Peter Hogarth Bousfield Glaslyn House	-	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF (in respect of public highway)	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT (in respect of subsoil)  Dorothy Ann Bousfield Glaslyn House High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT (in respect of subsoil)			
6	06-06-51	Permanent acquisition of 1501 square metres of unnamed track, verge, hedgerow and public right of way (309004), Brough Bypass, (A66) Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Unregistered/Unknown	-	Unregistered/Unknown  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	-
6	06-06-52	Permanent acquisition of 178 square metres of verge and trees, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(CU240459 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-
6	06-06-53	Permanent acquisition of 1027 square metres of	Peter Hogarth Bousfield Glaslyn House	-	Peter Hogarth Bousfield Glaslyn House	HSBC UK Bank plc 1 Centenary Square



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		agricultural land and hedgerow, south east of West View Farm, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS <i>(CU149650 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT (trading as B. DA. Bousfield)		High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT (trading as B. DA. Bousfield)	Birmingham B1 1HQ (Org No. - 09928412) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU149650)  Hannah Mary Middleton c/o: Julie Atkinson Brookside Cottage Brookside Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PF (in respect of apparatus)
6	06-06-54	Permanent acquisition of 693 square metres of verge, trees and public right of way (309004) adjoining public highway (A66), south east of West View Farm, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS <i>(CU241234 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	-
6	06-06-55	Permanent acquisition of 966 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees,	Keith Thomas Steadman 4 Kings Terrace Brough	-	Keith Thomas Steadman 4 Kings Terrace Brough	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		south of Main Street, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU250992 - Absolute Freehold) (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BU  Secretary of State for Transport Great Minster House 33 Horseferry Road London SW1P 4DR (in respect of a caution against first registration)		Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BU	
6	06-06-56	Permanent acquisition of 3723 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of Main Street, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU71157 - Absolute Freehold)	Dorothy Ann Bousfield Glaslyn House High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT (trading as B. DA. Bousfield)  Peter Hogarth Bousfield Glaslyn House High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT (trading as B. DA. Bousfield)	-	Dorothy Ann Bousfield Glaslyn House High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT (trading as B. DA. Bousfield)  Peter Hogarth Bousfield Glaslyn House High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT (trading as B. DA. Bousfield)	HSBC UK Bank plc 1 Centenary Square Birmingham B1 1HQ (Org No. - 09928412) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU71157)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)
6	06-06-57	Permanent acquisition of 378 square metres of unnamed track, verge, hedgerow and public rights of way (309004	Keith Thomas Steadman 4 Kings Terrace Brough Kirkby Stephen	-	Keith Thomas Steadman 4 Kings Terrace Brough Kirkby Stephen	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		& 309031), south of Main Street, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA17 4BU		CA17 4BU  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
6	06-06-58	Permanent acquisition of 1518 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of Main Street, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Keith Thomas Steadman 4 Kings Terrace Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BU	-	Keith Thomas Steadman 4 Kings Terrace Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BU	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
6	06-06-59	Permanent acquisition of 29 square metres of private track, verge and hedgerow, south of Brough Bypass (A66), Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(CU247477 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Sally Hanna Old Bank House High Street Brough Kirky Stephen CA17 4BT  Dorothy Ann Bousfield Glaslyn House High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT	-	Sally Hanna Old Bank House High Street Brough Kirky Stephen CA17 4BT  Dorothy Ann Bousfield Glaslyn House High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			(trading as B. DA. Bousfield)		(trading as B. DA. Bousfield)	
6	06-06-60	Permanent acquisition of 447 square metres of public highway (Brough Bypass (A66)), verge and trees, Brough, Kirkby Stephen <i>(CU236256 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-
6	06-06-61	Permanent acquisition of 569 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of Brough Bypass (A66), Brough, Kirkby Stephen <i>(CU218457 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	James Shortt 203 Armagh Road Keady Armagh BT60 3TN	-	James Shortt 203 Armagh Road Keady Armagh BT60 3TN	-
6	06-06-62	Permanent acquisition of 61 square metres of private track, verge and hedgerow, south of Brough Bypass (A66), Brough, Kirkby Stephen <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Unregistered/Unknown	-	Unregistered/Unknown	-
6	06-06-63	Permanent acquisition of 113 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees and public right of way (309007),	Dorothy Ann Bousfield Glaslyn House High Street Brough	-	Dorothy Ann Bousfield Glaslyn House High Street Brough	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		west of Musgrave Lane, Brough, Kirkby Stephen <i>(CU89974 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT (trading as B. DA. Bousfield)  Peter Hogarth Bousfield Glaslyn House High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT (trading as B. DA. Bousfield)		Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT (trading as B. DA. Bousfield)  Peter Hogarth Bousfield Glaslyn House High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT (trading as B. DA. Bousfield)	WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
6	06-06-64	Permanent acquisition of 121 square metres of unnamed track and public right of way (309032), west of Musgrave Lane, Brough, Kirkby Stephen <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Unregistered/Unknown	-	Unregistered/Unknown  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
6	06-06-65	Permanent acquisition of 1113 square metres of agricultural land, track and public right of way (309032), north of Musgrave Lane, Brough, Kirkby Stephen <i>(CU103725 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Frank Satterthwaite Hillbeck Mill Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DU  Pauline Nancy Satterthwaite Hillbeck Mill Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DU	-	Frank Satterthwaite Hillbeck Mill Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DU  Pauline Nancy Satterthwaite Hillbeck Mill Brough Kirkby Stephen	Hannah Mary Middleton c/o: Julie Atkinson Brookside Cottage Brookside Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PF (in respect of easement)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					CA17 4DU Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
6	06-06-66	Permanent acquisition of 464 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of Main Street, Brough, Kirkby Stephen <i>(CU310498 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Dorothy Ann Bousfield Glaslyn House High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT (trading as B. DA. Bousfield)  Peter Hogarth Bousfield Glaslyn House High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT (trading as B. DA. Bousfield)	-	Dorothy Ann Bousfield Glaslyn House High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT (trading as B. DA. Bousfield)  Peter Hogarth Bousfield Glaslyn House High Street Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BT (trading as B. DA. Bousfield)	HSBC UK Bank plc 1 Centenary Square Birmingham B1 1HQ (Org No. - 09928412) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU310498)
6	06-06-67	Permanent acquisition of 30 square metres of verge adjoining public highway Brough Bypass (A66) and unnamed track, Brough, Kirkby Stephen	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU236640 - Absolute Freehold)	Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)			
6	06-06-68	Permanent acquisition of 51 square metres of private road (Musgrave Lane), verge and public right of way (309032), Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU240487 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  Unknown (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU240487)
6	06-06-69	Permanent acquisition of 172 square metres of unnamed track and public right of way (309032), west of Musgrave Lane, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU103725 - Absolute Freehold) (CU240487 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)  Frank Satterthwaite Hillbeck Mill Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DU	-	Frank Satterthwaite Hillbeck Mill Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DU  Pauline Nancy Satterthwaite Hillbeck Mill Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DU  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House	Hannah Mary Middleton c/o: Julie Atkinson Brookside Cottage Brookside Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PF (in respect of easement)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			Pauline Nancy Satterthwaite Hillbeck Mill Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DU		117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	(Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)  Unknown (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU240487)
6	06-06-70	Permanent acquisition of 51 square metres of verge adjoining public highway Brough Bypass (A66) and unnamed track, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU240473 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Unknown (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU240473)
6	06-06-71	Permanent acquisition of 305 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of Main Street, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU130330 - Absolute Freehold)	Lisa Racheal Holmes Cherry Tree House Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS  Paul Holmes Cherry Tree House Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS	-	Lisa Racheal Holmes Cherry Tree House Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS  Paul Holmes Cherry Tree House Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS  Daniel James Holmes Cherry Tree House Brough	HSBC UK Bank plc 1 Centenary Square Birmingham B1 1HQ (Org No. - 09928412) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU130330)  Lord of the Manor of Brough Unknown Unknown (in respect of manorial rights)



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS	
6	06-06-72	Permanent acquisition of 404 square metres of unnamed track and public right of way (309032), west of Musgrave Lane, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)  Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	-
6	06-06-73	Permanent acquisition of 236 square metres of public highway (Brough Bypass (A66)), verge and trees, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(CU241234 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-
6	06-06-74	Permanent acquisition of 20 square metres of woodland, south of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Unknown (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU240487)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU240487 - Absolute Freehold)				
6	06-06-75	Permanent acquisition of 1022 square metres of public highway (Main Street), verge and footway, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD  (in respect of public highway)  Keith Thomas Steadman 4 Kings Terrace Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BU (in respect of subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD  (in respect of public highway)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
6	06-06-76	Permanent acquisition of 162 square metres of public highway (Main Street), verge and footway, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD  (in respect of public highway)  Lisa Racheal Holmes Cherry Tree House Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS (in respect of subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD  (in respect of public highway)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			Paul Holmes Cherry Tree House Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS (in respect of subsoil)			
6	06-06-77	Permanent acquisition of 665 square metres of public highway (Main Street), verge and footway, Brough, Kirkby Stephen and overhead cables  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD  (in respect of public highway)  National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead and underground cables)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
<u>7</u>	<u>06-07-01</u>	<u>Permanent acquisition of 147 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (A66), Brough, Kirkby Stephen</u>	<u>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)</u>	=	<u>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)</u>	=

Formatted: Centered

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		<u>(CU236256 – Absolute Freehold)</u>				
<u>7</u>	<u>06-07-02</u>	Permanent acquisition of 58 square metres of trees and verge adjoining public highway (A66), Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <u>(CU237154 – Absolute Freehold)</u>	<u>A. J. Jackson Properties Limited</u> <u>Beckside House</u> <u>Soulby</u> <u>Kirkby Stephen</u> <u>CA17 4PJ</u> <u>(Org. No – 06035580)</u>	=	<u>A. J. Jackson Properties Limited</u> <u>Beckside House</u> <u>Soulby</u> <u>Kirkby Stephen</u> <u>CA17 4PJ</u> <u>(Org. No – 06035580)</u>	=
<u>7</u>	<u>06-07-03</u>	Permanent acquisition of 1491 square metres of trees and verge adjoining public highway (A66), Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <u>(CU237154 – Absolute Freehold)</u> <u>(CU297985 – Caution)</u>	<u>A. J. Jackson Properties Limited</u> <u>Beckside House</u> <u>Soulby</u> <u>Kirkby Stephen</u> <u>CA17 4PJ</u> <u>(Org. No – 06035580)</u>  <u>The Right Honourable Hugh Clayton Eighth Earl of Lonsdale</u> <u>c/o: The Estate Office</u> <u>Lonsdale Settled Estate Limited</u> <u>Glebe House</u> <u>Lowther</u> <u>Penrith</u> <u>CA10 2HH</u> <u>(in respect of a caution against first registration)</u>		<u>A. J. Jackson Properties Limited</u> <u>Beckside House</u> <u>Soulby</u> <u>Kirkby Stephen</u> <u>CA17 4PJ</u> <u>(Org. No – 06035580)</u>	<u>Electricity North West Limited</u> <u>Borron Street</u> <u>Stockport</u> <u>SK1 2JD</u> <u>(Org No. - 02366949)</u> <u>(in respect of apparatus)</u>  <u>Cumbria County Council</u> <u>Cumbria House</u> <u>117 Botchergate</u> <u>Carlisle</u> <u>CA1 1RD</u> <u>(in respect of apparatus)</u>

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 cm

Formatted: Space After: 0 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 cm, Space After: 0 pt

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
7	06-07-04	Permanent acquisition of 671 square metres of trees and verge adjoining public highway (A66), Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU236256 – Absolute Freehold) (CU297985 – Caution)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)  The Right Honourable Hugh Clayton Eighth Earl of Lonsdale c/o: The Estate Office Lonsdale Settled Estate Limited Glebe House Lowther Penrith CA10 2HH (in respect of a caution against first registration)	=	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	=
7	06-07-05	Permanent acquisition of 237 square metres of trees and verge adjoining public highway (A66), Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (Unregistered Land – Absolute Freehold) (CU297985 – Caution)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder) The Right Honourable Hugh Clayton Eighth Earl of Lonsdale	=	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	=

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Centered

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2		
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.					A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.		
			<a href="#">c/o: The Estate Office</a> <a href="#">Lonsdale Settled Estate Limited</a> <a href="#">Glebe House</a> <a href="#">Lowther</a> <a href="#">Penrith</a> <a href="#">CA10 2HH</a> (in respect of a caution against first registration)					
<a href="#">7</a>	<a href="#">06-07-06</a>	Permanent acquisition of 12 square metres of trees and verge adjoining public highway (A66), Brough, Kirkby Stephen  ( <a href="#">CU240601 – Absolute Freehold</a> ) ( <a href="#">CU297985 – Caution</a> )	<a href="#">National Highways Limited</a> <a href="#">Bridge House</a> 1 Walnut Tree Close <a href="#">Guildford</a> <a href="#">GU1 4LZ</a> (Org No. - 09346363)  <a href="#">The Right Honourable Hugh Clayton Eighth Earl of Lonsdale</a> <a href="#">c/o: The Estate Office</a> <a href="#">Lonsdale Settled Estate Limited</a> <a href="#">Glebe House</a> <a href="#">Lowther</a> <a href="#">Penrith</a> <a href="#">CA10 2HH</a> (in respect of a caution against first registration)	=	<a href="#">National Highways Limited</a> <a href="#">Bridge House</a> 1 Walnut Tree Close <a href="#">Guildford</a> <a href="#">GU1 4LZ</a> (Org No. - 09346363)	=		

Formatted: Centered

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
<u>7</u>	<u>06-07-07</u>	<u>Permanent acquisition of 123 square metres of trees and verge adjoining public highway (A66), Brough, Kirkby Stephen</u> <u>(CU240601 – Absolute Freehold)</u>	<u>National Highways Limited</u> <u>Bridge House</u> <u>1 Walnut Tree Close</u> <u>Guildford</u> <u>GU1 4LZ</u> <u>(Org No. - 09346363)</u>	=	<u>National Highways Limited</u> <u>Bridge House</u> <u>1 Walnut Tree Close</u> <u>Guildford</u> <u>GU1 4LZ</u> <u>(Org No. - 09346363)</u>	=

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 cm, Space After: 0 pt

**Part 2 – Category 3: Section 10 Land Compensation Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 and Section 152 of the 2008 Act**

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property known as New Hall Farm, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN  <i>(CU76532 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Andrew Richardson Low Bank End Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH  David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as Dyke Nook Cottage, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Karen Ann Baxter Dyke Nook Cottage Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS
Residential property known as Platts, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR  <i>(CU266201 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Dale William Sherwood Lodge Platts Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR  Freda Lodge Platts Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR



Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as Haybergill, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  <i>(CU118418 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Margaret Lesley Baker Haybergill House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as Walk Mill Barn, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  <i>(CU42434 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Calum Caird Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  Trudy Margaret Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as Hall Park House, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PQ  <i>(CU302088 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Kenneth Stanley Potts 4 Howgate Foot Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6XP  Frederick James Potts 33 Rivington Park Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6HU
Residential property and garden known as Eastfieldgate, Warcop,	Kathleen Susan Jacks Eastfieldgate Warcop

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PS (Meadow Bank Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PS) <i>(CU136379 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PS  Terence William Jacks Eastfieldgate Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PS
Residential property known as Barn End, Dyke Nook, Roman Road, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS <i>(CU93443 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  Maria Ann Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT
Residential property known as Kirkdale, Dyke Nook, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS <i>(CU178970 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Rachel Grace Pinniger Kirkdale Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as Street House, Warcop,	Frederick Robson Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  <i>(CU314370 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA16 6PT  Judith Helena Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as Station House, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR  <i>(CU128770 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Martyn Hewittson Griffiths Station House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR  Robert Giles Sandland Station House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR
Residential property and hardstanding known as 1 Hall Park, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PQ  <i>(CU261497 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Annedersky Properties Ltd 4 The Sands Bongate Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6XP (Org No. - 13503259)
Residential property and garden known as 2 Hall Park, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PQ  <i>(CU261497 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Annedersky Properties Ltd 4 The Sands Bongate Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6XP (Org No. - 13503259)

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property and garden known as 3 Hall Park, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PQ <i>(CU261497 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Annedersky Properties Ltd 4 The Sands Bongate Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6XP (Org No. - 13503259)
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as Hylton Holme, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR <i>(CU169895 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR
Residential property and hardstanding known as Mickle Fell Barn, Flitholme, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT <i>(CU179174 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	David Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  Elise Marie Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT
Residential property known as The Swallows, Warcop,	Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill Warcop

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  <i>(CU106440 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  Maria Ann Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT
Residential property and hardstanding known as Arden Holme, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  <i>(CU121894 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Graham Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  Joan Eleanor Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as High Wood Holme, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT (Darach House, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT)  <i>(CU118574 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	<b>(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965</b> <b>(b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973</b> <b>(c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008</b>
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as Thunderstones, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  <i>(CU135054 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU136381 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as West View Farm, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS  <i>(CU157452 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Duncan Clapham West View Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS  Lynn Clapham West View Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS
Residential property known as Foxtower View, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS  <i>(CU158444 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Calum Caird Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  Trudy Margaret Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	<b>(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965</b> <b>(b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973</b> <b>(c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008</b>
	CA16 6NP
Residential property, garden, grassland and hardstanding known as Cherry Tree House, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS  <i>(CU185109 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Paul Holmes Cherry Tree House Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS  Lisa Racheal Holmes Cherry Tree House Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS
Grassland, brook (Mire Sike), hedgerows and residential property known as Far Bank End, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN  <i>(CU241995 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Jean Bailey Far Bank End Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN
Residential property, garden, grassland and hardstanding known as Turks Head House, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS  <i>(CU55592 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Patricia Anne Rogers St Oswald's Vicarage Burneside Kendal LA9 6QX
Residential property and garden known as Flitholme	Frederick Robson Hayllar Flitholme Farm

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  Judith Helena Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT
Residential property and grassland, known as Mickle Fell Barn, Flitholme, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  <i>(CU57044 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Susan Margaret Dickinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as Lowgill, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  <i>(CU185454 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  Maria Ann Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT
Residential property and garden known as 2 Flitholme	Mark Richard Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop



Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	<b>(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965</b> <b>(b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973</b> <b>(c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008</b>
Cottages, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  <i>(CU97720 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  Allyson Patricia Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT
Grassland, buildings and hardstanding, south of 1 Flitholme Cottages, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  <i>(CU99009 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  Maria Ann Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT
Agricultural buildings, hardstanding and grassland known as Flitholme Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  <i>(CU121895 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Graham Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT
Agricultural buildings, shrubbery and hardstanding, south of Flitholme Farm,	Frederick Robson Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA16 6PT
Residential property and garden known as Low Broomrigg, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Elisabeth Joy Fausitt Thompson Low Broomrigg Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT
Land and buildings associated with property known as Broomrigg Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT <i>(CU136381 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD
Agricultural land and buildings associated with Broomrigg Farm, and Broomrigg House, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	Ian Michael Hughes Broomrigg House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	<b>(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965</b> <b>(b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973</b> <b>(c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008</b>
<i>(CU146328 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	
Buildings associated with Croft House, at Foxtower View, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS  <i>(CU158444 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Calum Caird Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  Trudy Margaret Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as Croft Cottage, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS (Rowan House, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS) (Toll Bar Cottage, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS)  <i>(CU321377 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Hannah Mary Middleton c/o: Julie Atkinson Brookside Cottage Brookside Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PF
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 1 Flitholme Cottages, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	Allyson Patricia Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
<i>(CU178921 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	
Residential property known as Old Long Byre, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS  <i>(CU55592 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Patricia Anne Rogers St Oswald's Vicarage Burneside Kendal LA9 6QX
Residential property known as 31 Lady Anne Drive, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS  <i>(CU321791 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Thomas Alan Robert Howe 31 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS
Residential property known as 29 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS  <i>(CU321304 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Stephen Tony Ostle 29 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS  Abbie-Marie Ostle 29 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS
Residential property known as 27 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS	Ryan Paul Atkinson 27 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	<b>(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965</b> <b>(b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973</b> <b>(c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008</b>
<i>(CU315412 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	
Residential property known as 25 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS  <i>(CU316883 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Rowland Woof 25 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS  Rachel Anne Woof 25 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS
Residential property known as 23 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS  <i>(CU323654 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christopher John Hunter 23 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS  Georgina Balmer 23 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS
Residential property known as 21 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS  <i>(CU316453 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Kevin Norman Atkinson 21 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	<b>(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965</b> <b>(b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973</b> <b>(c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008</b>
	Emma Atkinson 21 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS
Residential property known as 13 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS  <i>(CU310766 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Enid Frances Laidlow 13 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS  The Executor of Robert Laidlow 13 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS
Residential property known as 15 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS  <i>(CU313247 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Barbara Anita Farron 15 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS
Residential property known as 17 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS  <i>(CU312317 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	David Victor Morrell 17 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS  Kelly Maria Morrell 17 Lady Anne Drive

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS
Residential property known as 19 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS <i>(CU310416 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christopher Michael Clegg 19 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS  Andrea Anne Clegg 19 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS
Residential property known as 9 Pembroke Close Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BF <i>(CU303744 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Lucy Jane Baker 9 Pembroke Close Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BF  Stuart Wilkes 9 Pembroke Close Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BF
Residential property known as 8 Pembroke Close Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BF <i>(CU305951 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Kevin Neal Shackleton 8 Pembroke Close Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BF

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	Alison Cecilia Shackleton 8 Pembroke Close Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BF
Residential property known as 4 Pembroke Close Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BF  <i>(CU296905 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Sian Christina Kirby 4 Pembroke Close Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BF  Craig Kirby 4 Pembroke Close Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BF
Residential property known as 5 Pembroke Close Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BF  <i>(CU299254 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Heidi Louise Strong 5 Pembroke Close Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BF  Donna Marie Simpson Mount Ida View Church Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4EJ
Residential property known as 3 Pembroke Close Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BF	Ronald Andrew Guy 3 Pembroke Close Brough Kirkby Stephen



Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	<b>(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965</b> <b>(b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973</b> <b>(c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008</b>
<i>(CU281131 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA17 4BF  Anne Winifred Mary Guy 3 Pembroke Close Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BF
Residential property known as 2 Pembroke Close Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BF  <i>(CU299078 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Richard Griffiths 2 Pembroke Close Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BF  Lesley Davidson 2 Pembroke Close Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BF
Residential property known as 45 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS  <i>(CU319423 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Samantha Jane Addison 45 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS
Residential property known as 43 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS  <i>(CU321288 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Joseph Malcolm Cockburn 43 Lady Anne Drive Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4BS



**Part 3 – Easements or other private rights proposed to be interfered with, suspended or extinguished**

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
1	06-01-01	Permanent acquisition of 147 square metres of unnamed road, south of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole
1	06-01-02	Permanent acquisition of 5068 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of overhead cables  in respect of private water mains  in respect of underground cables
1	06-01-03	Permanent acquisition of 5554 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, south of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue	in respect of water mains and private water mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		in-Westmorland and overhead cables <i>(CU248717 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables
1	06-01-05	Permanent acquisition of 7455 square metres of grassland and public right of way (372028), north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables and pylons <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Chris Brass Espland Brackenber Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LP  William Edward Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of grazing rights  in respect of grazing rights  in respect of overhead cables and pylons
1	06-01-06	Permanent acquisition of 93687 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU76532 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
1	06-01-07	Permanent acquisition of 3843 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and trees, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  <i>(CU246037 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of private water mains</p> <p>in respect of overhead cables</p>
1	06-01-09	Permanent acquisition of 991 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of private water mains</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables
1	06-01-10	Permanent acquisition of <u>101</u> square metres of hardstanding, commercial premises and public right of way (372028) known as Cafe Sixty Six, Ketland Moor, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN and overhead cables  <i>(CU208304 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  The Official Custodian for Charities Direct PO Box 1227 Liverpool L69 3UG  Appleby Grammar School Battlebarrow Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6XU (Org No. - 07698461) (in respect of access)	in respect of overhead cables   in respect of access  in respect of access
1	06-01-11	Permanent acquisition of <u>46568</u> square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and unnamed track, north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby- in-Westmorland  <i>(CU76532 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Northern Powergrid Limited Lloyds Court 78 Grey Street Newcastle Upon Tyne NE1 6AF (Org No. - 03271033)	in respect of a wayleave

Deleted: 311

Deleted: 101

Deleted: 46713

Deleted: 46568

Deleted:

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
1	06-01-12	Permanent acquisition of 53 square metres of verge and trees adjoining public highway (unnamed), north of Far Bank End, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Jean Bailey Far Bank End Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN  Peter Bailey Far Bank End Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	in respect of underground cables               in respect of access               in respect of access
1	06-01-13	Permanent acquisition of 5772 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	06-01-14	Permanent acquisition of 127503 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylon

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Westmorland and overhead cables and pylon <i>(CU76532 - Absolute Freehold)</i>		
1	06-01-15	Permanent acquisition of 469 square metres of public highway (unnamed), public right of way (372024) and verge, north of Far Bank End, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Jean Bailey Far Bank End Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN  Peter Bailey Far Bank End Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	in respect of access          in respect of access
1	06-01-16	Permanent acquisition of 418 square metres of public highway (unnamed), public right of way (372024) and verge, north of Far Bank End, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Jean Bailey Far Bank End Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN  Peter Bailey Far Bank End Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	in respect of underground cables          in respect of access          in respect of access



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
1	06-01-17	Permanent acquisition of 20039 square metres of agricultural land, south of A66, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU76532 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>Dennis Noble 52 Barrowmoor Road Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6SB</p> <p>Robert David Hyslop Riverside Fish &amp; Chips The Sands Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6XN</p> <p>Christine Atkinson Riverside Fish &amp; Chips The Sands Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NA</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of advertisement board</p> <p>in respect of advertisement board</p> <p>in respect of advertisement board</p>
1	06-01-18	Permanent acquisition of 119 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p>
1	06-01-19	Permanent acquisition of 1455 square metres of unnamed	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		private road and verge leading to New Hall Farm, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU76532 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	
1	06-01-20	Permanent acquisition of 31384 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, south of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU76532 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	06-01-22	Permanent acquisition of 699 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	06-01-24	Permanent acquisition of 221 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and bridge structure over unnamed track, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Unknown	in respect of underground cables  in respect of right of way
1	06-01-25	Permanent acquisition of 203 square metres of public	Openreach Limited Kelvin House	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	
1	06-01-26	Permanent acquisition of 8070 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	06-01-32	Permanent acquisition of 2447 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	06-01-38	Permanent acquisition of 2 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and shrubbery, north of A66, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU60846 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	William Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	in respect of underground water pipe

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
1	06-01-39	Permanent acquisition of 10387 square metres of agricultural land, grassland and shrubbery, north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland and pylons and overhead cables <i>(CU76532 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylons
	06-01-40	Temporary possession of 16 square metres of grassland and public right of way (372028), north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Chris Brass Espland Brackenber Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LP  William Edward Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	in respect of grazing rights  in respect of grazing rights
1	06-01-41	Temporary possession of 1157 square metres of hardstanding and commercial premises known as Cafe Sixty Six, Ketland Moor, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN and overhead cables <i>(CU208304 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP	in respect of underground cables  in respect of private water mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			(Org No. - 06559020) Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) The Official Custodian for Charities Direct PO Box 1227 Liverpool L69 3UG	in respect of overhead cables  in respect of access
1	06-01-43	Permanent acquisition of <u>195</u> square metres of hardstanding and commercial premises known as Cafe Sixty Six, Ketland Moor, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN and overhead cables <i>(CU208304 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of underground cables  in respect of private water mains  in respect of overhead cables

Deleted: 399 195

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			The Official Custodian for Charities Direct PO Box 1227 Liverpool L69 3UG	in respect of access
1	06-01-46	<a href="#">Temporary possession of 13 square metres of hardstanding and commercial premises known as Cafe Sixty Six, Ketland Moor, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN and overhead cables</a> <i>(CU208304 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  The Official Custodian for Charities Direct PO Box 1227 Liverpool L69 3UG	in respect of overhead cables          in respect of access
1	06-01-48	<a href="#">Temporary possession of 557 square metres of hardstanding and commercial premises known as Cafe Sixty Six, Ketland Moor, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN</a> <i>(CU208304 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  The Official Custodian for Charities Direct PO Box 1227 Liverpool L69 3UG	in respect of underground cables          in respect of access
1	<a href="#">06-01-49</a>	<a href="#">Temporary possession of 209 square metres of hardstanding, public right of way (372028) and commercial premises known as Cafe Sixty Six, Ketland Moor, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN and overhead cables</a> <i>(CU208304 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<a href="#">Electricity North West Limited</a> <a href="#">Borron Street</a> <a href="#">Stockport</a> <a href="#">SK1 2JD</a> <a href="#">(Org No. - 02366949)</a>  <a href="#">The Official Custodian for Charities</a> <a href="#">Direct PO Box 1227</a> <a href="#">Liverpool</a> <a href="#">L69 3UG</a>	<a href="#">in respect of overhead cables</a>          <a href="#">in respect of access</a>

Deleted: Permanent acquisition

Deleted: Permanent acquisition

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<a href="#">Appleby Grammar School</a> <a href="#">Battlebarrow</a> <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland</a> <a href="#">CA16 6XU</a> (Org No. - 07698461)	<a href="#">in respect of access</a>
<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">06-01-50</a>	<a href="#">Temporary possession of 93 square metres of agricultural land north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland (CU76532 – Absolute Freehold)</a>	<a href="#">Northern Powergrid Limited</a> <a href="#">Lloyds Court</a> <a href="#">78 Grey Street</a> <a href="#">Newcastle Upon Tyne</a> <a href="#">NE1 6AF</a> (Org No. - 03271033)	<a href="#">in respect of a wayleave</a>
<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">06-01-51</a>	<a href="#">Temporary possession of 51 square metres of agricultural land north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland (CU76532 – Absolute Freehold)</a>	<a href="#">Northern Powergrid Limited</a> <a href="#">Lloyds Court</a> <a href="#">78 Grey Street</a> <a href="#">Newcastle Upon Tyne</a> <a href="#">NE1 6AF</a> (Org No. - 03271033)	<a href="#">in respect of a wayleave</a>
<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">06-01-52</a>	<a href="#">Temporary possession of 375 square metres of hardstanding, public right of way (372028) and commercial premises known as Cafe Sixty Six, Ketland Moor, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN and overhead cables (CU208304 - Absolute Freehold)</a>	<a href="#">Electricity North West Limited</a> <a href="#">Borron Street</a> <a href="#">Stockport</a> <a href="#">SK1 2JD</a> (Org No. - 02366949) <a href="#">The Official Custodian for Charities</a> <a href="#">Direct PO Box 1227</a> <a href="#">Liverpool</a> <a href="#">L69 3UG</a>	<a href="#">in respect of overhead cables</a>  <a href="#">In respect of access</a>
			<a href="#">Appleby Grammar School</a> <a href="#">Battlebarrow</a> <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland</a>	<a href="#">In respect of access</a>

Deleted:





Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<a href="#">(Org No. - 10690039)</a>  <a href="#">United Utilities Group plc</a> <a href="#">Haweswater House</a> <a href="#">Lingley Mere Business Park</a> <a href="#">Lingley Green Avenue</a> <a href="#">Great Sankey</a> <a href="#">Warrington</a> <a href="#">WA5 3LP</a> <a href="#">(Org No. - 06559020)</a>	<a href="#">In respect of private water mains</a>
2	06-02-02	Permanent acquisition of 5929 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
2	06-02-08	Permanent acquisition of 15970 square metres of agricultural land, woodland, track, trees and hedgerow, north of A66, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU60846 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	William Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	in respect of underground water pipe
2	06-02-10	Permanent acquisition of <a href="#">15630</a> square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, north of A66,	William Patterson Coupland Beck Farm Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN	in respect of underground water pipe

Deleted: 24698

Deleted: 15630

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU60846 - Absolute Freehold)</i>		
2	06-02-15	Permanent acquisition of 20207 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU87680 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables          in respect of underground cables
2	06-02-16	Permanent acquisition of 1340 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables          in respect of underground cables
2	06-02-17	Permanent acquisition of 2573 square metres of public highway (B6259) and verge, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of water mains           in respect of underground cables
2	06-02-18	Permanent acquisition of 970 square metres of public highway (B6259 and Dyke Nook), verge, hedgerow and trees, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD	in respect of water mains           in respect of underground cables           in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			(Org No. - 02366949)	
2	06-02-19	Permanent acquisition of 4819 square metres of agricultural land, buildings, hardstanding, unnamed watercourse, trees, hedgerow and pond, east of B6259, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU93444 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>NP &amp; MD Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of grazing rights</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p>
2	06-02-20	Permanent acquisition of 1419 square metres of public highway (B6259) and verge, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
2	06-02-21	Permanent acquisition of 2806 square metres of public highway (A66 and B6259), verge and unnamed watercourse, Coupland Hall, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables  in respect of underground cables
2	06-02-22	Permanent acquisition of 21210 square metres of grassland, woodland, hardstanding, garden, drain and public right of way (372022), Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NS  <i>(CU326069 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables  in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole
2	06-02-23	Temporary possession of 4391 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow, unnamed watercourse,	NP & MD Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland	in respect of grazing rights

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		unnamed track and public right of way (372022), east of B6259, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables <i>(CU93444 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>CA16 6NR Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Rachel Grace Pinniger Kirkdale Dyke Nook Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland</p>	<p>in respect of overhead cables and underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			CA16 6NS	
2	06-02-26	Permanent acquisition of 6458 square metres of agricultural land, hardstanding, trees, hedgerow and pond, east of B6259, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables and pylons <i>(CU93444 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	NP & MD Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of grazing rights  in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylons  in respect of water mains
2	06-02-27	Temporary possession of 6887 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and unnamed track, east of B6259, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU93444 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	NP & MD Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of grazing rights  in respect of water mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
2	06-02-28	Temporary possession of 5729 square metres of agricultural land, buildings, hardstanding, trees, hedgerow and pond, east of B6259, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU93444 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	NP & MD Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of grazing rights  in respect of water mains
2	06-02-29	Permanent acquisition of 269 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, trees and shrubbery, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables  in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole
2	06-02-32	Permanent acquisition of 1210 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street	in respect of underground cables  in respect of underground cables



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	
2	06-02-34	Temporary possession of 1765 square metres of agricultural land, east of B6259, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU93444 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	NP & MD Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR	in respect of grazing rights
2	06-02-35	Permanent acquisition of 10570 square metres of agricultural land, and trees, east of B6259, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables <i>(CU93444 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	NP & MD Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of grazing rights  in respect of overhead cables and underground cables  in respect of water mains
2	06-02-37	Permanent acquisition of 34 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge,	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	(Org No. - 10690039)	
2	06-02-38	Permanent acquisition of 867 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (A66), Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU288439 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
2	06-02-39	Permanent acquisition of 1013 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
2	06-02-40	Permanent acquisition of 563 square metres of agricultural land, trees and public right of way (372013), south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables and pylon <i>(CU133963 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of grazing rights  in respect of overhead cables and pylon
3	06-03-01	Permanent acquisition of 13155 square metres of	Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm	in respect of grazing rights

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		agricultural land, hedgerow and public right of way (372013), south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables and pylons <i>(CU133963 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of overhead cables and pylons</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p>
3	06-03-02	Permanent acquisition of 2397 square metres of agricultural land, east of B6259, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU93444 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>NP &amp; MD Lancaster Roseleigh Sandford Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NR</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue</p>	<p>in respect of grazing rights</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	
3	06-03-03	Permanent acquisition of 277 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (A66), Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU288439 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
3	06-03-04	Permanent acquisition of 301 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
3	06-03-08	Permanent acquisition of 355 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
3	06-03-10	Permanent acquisition of 2389 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Sandford, Appleby-in-	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD	in respect of overhead cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Westmorland and overhead cables <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	(Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole          in respect of water mains
3	06-03-11	Permanent acquisition of 12936 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow, shrubbery and beck (Mire Sike), south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU133963 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET	in respect of grazing rights
3	06-03-12	Permanent acquisition of 28362 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow and beck (Mire Sike), north west of Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland	Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET	in respect of grazing rights

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU76589 - Absolute Freehold)		
3	06-03-13	Permanent acquisition of 41165 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow, beck (Mire Sike) and public right of way (372014), south of Wheatsheaf Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP and overhead cables and pylons  (CU76589 - Absolute Freehold)	Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of grazing rights  in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylons  in respect of private water mains
3	06-03-14	Permanent acquisition of 12007 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, west of Wheatsheaf Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP and overhead cables  (CU76589 - Absolute Freehold)	Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of grazing rights  in respect of overhead cables and underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole</p> <p>in respect of private water mains</p>
3	06-03-15	<p>Permanent acquisition of 16089 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables and pylons</p> <p>(CU76589 - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of grazing rights</p> <p>in respect of overhead cables and pylons</p> <p>in respect of private water mains</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
3	06-03-16	Permanent acquisition of 8859 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables and pylon <i>(CU76589 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Stephen Strong Wheatsheaf Cottage Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of grazing rights  in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylon  in respect of private water mains
3	06-03-17	Permanent acquisition of 44370 square metres of agricultural land, trees, beck (Mire Sike), hedgerow and public right of way (372014), north of railway line (Appleby to Warcop Line), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
3	06-03-18	Temporary possession of 331 square metres of public	Openreach Limited Kelvin House	in respect of underground cables



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Hall, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	
3	06-03-19	Permanent acquisition of 2441 square metres of agricultural land, trees, beck (Mire Sike), hedgerow and public right of way (372013), south of Wheatsheaf Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU76589 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET	in respect of grazing rights
3	06-03-20	Permanent acquisition of 128 square metres of public highway (A66) and bridge structure over beck (Cringles Beck), Coupland Hall, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
3	06-03-21	Permanent acquisition of 62237 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow and beck (Mire Sike), Warcop, Appleby-in-	United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP	in respect of apparatus

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Westmorland and overhead cables and pylons <i>(CU125464 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>(Org No. - 02366678)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Unknown</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole</p> <p>in respect of overhead cables and pylons</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p> <p>in respect of rights</p>
3	06-03-22	Permanent acquisition of 35677 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, west of Street House, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables and pylons <i>(CU125464 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 02366678)</p>	in respect of apparatus

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Unknown</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole</p> <p>in respect of overhead cables and pylons</p> <p>in respect of rights</p>
3	06-03-23	<p>Permanent acquisition of 524 square metres of public highway (A66) and bridge structure over beck (Mire Sike), verge and trees, Coupland Hall, Appleby-in-Westmorland</p> <p><i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p>
3	06-03-24	<p>Permanent acquisition of 14688 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees and public right of way (372021), south of Street House, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland</p> <p><i>(CU125464 - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 02366678)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House</p>	<p>in respect of apparatus</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Unknown	in respect of rights
3	06-03-27	Permanent acquisition of 557 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow southwest of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU125464 - Absolute Freehold)	Unknown	in respect of rights
3	06-03-28	Permanent acquisition of 8097 square metres of grassland, trees, hedgerow and public right of way (372021), west of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU218164 - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
3	06-03-30	Permanent acquisition of 2605 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of Street House, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  (CU127189 - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Unknown	  in respect of rights
3	06-03-34	Temporary possession of 18704 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU125464 - Absolute Freehold)	Lord of the Manor of Warcop Unknown Unknown Unknown	in respect of manorial rights
3	06-03-35	Permanent acquisition of 33735 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, watercourse (Mill Leat) and public right of way (372021), south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU33512 - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 02366678)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of apparatus          in respect of water mains
3	06-03-36	Permanent acquisition of 10025 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees and public right of way	United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey	in respect of apparatus

Deleted: Permanent acquisition

Deleted: 139

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(372021), south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU33512 - Absolute Freehold)	Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 02366678)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
3	06-03-37	Permanent acquisition of 1959 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and public right of way (372021), south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU33512 - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 02366678)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of apparatus          in respect of water mains
3	06-03-39	Permanent acquisition of 2666 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, west of Hayber Lane, Warcop,	Wilf Buckle Bleathgill Farm Barras Kirkby Stephen CA17 4ET	in respect of grazing rights





Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
3	06-03-42	Permanent acquisition of 160 square metres of private road (Hayber Lane), verge, trees, hedgerow and public right of way (372031), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>Margaret Lesley Baker Haybergill House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP</p> <p>Michael Hickey Haybergill House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of maintenance</p> <p>in respect of maintenance</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole</p>
3	06-03-43	Permanent acquisition of 54 square metres of unnamed track west of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Betty Cox 7 The Croft Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PH  David Winston Cox 7 The Croft Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PH	in respect of right of way      in respect of right of way
3	06-03-44	Permanent acquisition of 1208 square metres of agricultural land, garden part of residential property known as Walk Mill, beck (Hayber Beck) and unnamed road, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  <i>(CU33541 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB  The Executor of Joyce Irene Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP	in respect of grazing rights      in respect of grazing rights      in respect of water mains      in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			(Org No. - 10690039)  Calum Caird Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  Trudy Margaret Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP	in respect of access       in respect of access
3	06-03-45	Permanent acquisition of 1155 square metres of agricultural land, beck (Hayber Beck), hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole
3	06-03-46	Permanent acquisition of 12413 square metres of agricultural land, beck (Moor Beck), hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
3	06-03-47	Permanent acquisition of 151 square metres of public highway (A66) and bridge structure over beck (Hayber Beck), east of Hayber Lane, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
3	06-03-48	Permanent acquisition of 5917 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, trees and shrubbery, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
3	06-03-49	Permanent acquisition of 10437 square metres of grassland, hedgerow and trees, east of Hayber Lane, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU33512 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	in respect of access
3	06-03-50	Permanent acquisition of 15305 square metres of grassland, hedgerow and trees, east of Hayber Lane, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU33512 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
3	06-03-52	Permanent acquisition of 17455 square metres of grassland forming part of playing field, outbuilding and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole
3	06-03-56	Permanent acquisition of 132 square metres of grassland west of Fell Lane, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB	in respect of right of way

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
4	06-04-01	Temporary possession of 1012 square metres of public highway (Castlehill Road), verge, shrubbery and trees, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables
4	06-04-03	Permanent acquisition of 32764 square metres of agricultural land, trees, beck (Crooks Beck), track and hedgerow, north of Cattlehill (B6253), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of underground cables
4	06-04-05	Permanent acquisition of 5067 square metres of agricultural land, beck (Moor Beck), hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole

Deleted: 45956

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
4	06-04-06	Permanent acquisition of 7337 square metres of grassland forming part of playing field, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole
4	06-04-07	Permanent acquisition of 143 square metres of unnamed road, verge, hedgerow and trees, north of railway line (Appleby to Warcop Line), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU169755 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Eden Valley Railway Trust Eden Valley Railway Warcop Station Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR (Org No. - 03182769)	in respect of telegraph pole       in respect of drainage rights
4	06-04-11	Permanent acquisition of 1531 square metres of public highway (B6253), verge, trees and bridge structure over beck (Moor Beck), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU169755 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London	in respect of underground cables       in respect of overhead and underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
4	06-04-12	Permanent acquisition of 452 square metres of public highway (unnamed), verge, hedgerow, north of railway line (Appleby to Warcop Line), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  <i>(CU169755 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD	in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and telegraph pole   in respect of water mains    in respect of underground cables



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			(Org No. - 02366949) Eden Valley Railway Trust Eden Valley Railway Warcop Station Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR (Org No. - 03182769)	in respect of drainage rights
4	06-04-13	Permanent acquisition of 31248 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow and becks (Crooks Beck and Moor Beck), east of Dacre House, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU242729 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains        in respect of water mains
4	06-04-14	Permanent acquisition of 7722 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, trees and shrubbery, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Electricity North West Limited Borrton Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of water mains          in respect of underground cables
4	06-04-15	Permanent acquisition of <a href="#">32636</a> square metres of agricultural land, hardstanding, buildings, grassland, trees, unnamed road and electricity substation, east of Fell Lane, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Electricity North West Limited Borrton Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith	in respect of water mains          in respect of underground cables and substation          in respect of right of way

Deleted: 34719

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			CA11 8BB	
4	06-04-18	Permanent acquisition of 153 square metres of public highway (B6253), verge and trees, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borrn Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WAS 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of overhead cables            in respect of water mains
4	06-04-19	Permanent acquisition of 25 square metres of verge, hedgerow and trees adjoining public highway (B6263), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borrn Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WAS 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of underground cables            in respect of water mains
4	06-04-20	Permanent acquisition of 197 square metres of public highway (B6253), verge,	Electricity North West Limited Borrn Street Stockport	in respect of underground cables



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	
4	06-04-22	Permanent acquisition of 4732 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and bridge structure over beck (Eastfield Sike), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of underground cables  in respect of underground cables  in respect of water mains
4	06-04-23	Permanent acquisition of 54 square metres of verge and hedgerow, north of railway line (Appleby to Warcop Line), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU169755 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Eden Valley Railway Trust Eden Valley Railway Warcop Station Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR (Org No. - 03182769)	in respect of drainage rights
4	06-04-24	Permanent acquisition of 22806 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables and pylon  (CU158611 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood	in respect of overhead cables and pylon  in respect of underground cables  in respect of water mains  in respect of right of way

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Bristol BS34 8JH	
4	06-04-25	Permanent acquisition of 605 square metres of private road (Fell Lane) and verge, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB</p>	<p>in respect of water mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of right of way</p>
4	06-04-26	Permanent acquisition of 32932 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables and pylon  <i>(CU158611 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey</p>	<p>in respect of overhead cables and pylon</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	
4	06-04-28	Permanent acquisition of <a href="#">186</a> square metres of verge adjoining private road (Fell Lane), north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	John Burrow Hayhurst 48 Sand Croft Penrith CA11 8BB	in respect of right of way
4	06-04-30	Permanent acquisition of 6296 square metres of grassland, access road and garden forming part of residential property known as Toddygill Hall, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PS and overhead cables  <i>(CU107619 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of overhead cables  in respect of underground cables
4	06-04-31	Permanent acquisition of 1325 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, trees and shrubbery, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables

Deleted: 434



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables
4	06-04-32	Permanent acquisition of 22986 square metres of agricultural land, grassland, buildings and public right of way (372020), north of Eastfield Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole
4	06-04-35	Permanent acquisition of 94 square metres of public highway (A66), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
4	06-04-36	Permanent acquisition of 3787 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House	in respect of underground cables  in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	in respect of water mains
4	06-04-37	<p>Permanent acquisition of 468 square metres of unnamed road, verge and trees, leading to Eastfieldgate, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland</p> <p><i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	in respect of underground cables
4	06-04-38	<p>Permanent acquisition of 19464 square metres of agricultural buildings, grassland, unnamed track, hardstanding and trees, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland</p> <p><i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
4	06-04-40	Permanent acquisition of 10206 square metres of public highway (A66) and verges, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
4	06-04-42	Permanent acquisition of 92 square metres of unnamed road, north of Eastfield Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Unknown  Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence	in respect of underground cables       in respect of right of way  in respect of right of way

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH  David Ian Heron Hylton Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PR	in respect of right of way
4	06-04-47	Permanent acquisition of 10880 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow and beck (Lowgill Beck), south of A66, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(CU215739 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
4	06-04-51	Permanent acquisition of 27 square metres of residential property and garden known as High Wood Holme, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  <i>(CU242243 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
4	06-04-52	Permanent acquisition of 21 square metres of residential property and garden known as High Wood Holme and beck	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(Lowgill Beck), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	(Org No. - 10690039)	
4	06-04-53	Permanent acquisition of 62 square metres of trees, shrubbery and beck (Lowgill Beck), east of High Wood Holme, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  <i>(CU118574 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
4	06-04-54	Permanent acquisition of 52 square metres of public highway (unnamed), beck (Lowgill Beck), verge, trees and hedgerow, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop	in respect of underground cables            in respect of access            in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	
			Frederick Robson Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	in respect of access
			Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	in respect of access
			Joan Eleanor Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Graham Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			CA16 6PT Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Maria Ann Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Lauren Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Rob Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			John George Middleton Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Lorraine Middleton Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Allyson Patricia Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Mark Richard Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Susan Margaret Dickinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Annabel Dickson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Joseph Geoffrey Robinson Darach House	in respect of access



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Warcop Appleby-in-westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Phyllis Taylor Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>David Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Elise Marie Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Judith Helena Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p>	<p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p>
4	06-04-55	Permanent acquisition of 60 square metres of public highway (unnamed), beck	<p>Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop</p>	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(Lowgill Beck), verge, trees and hedgerow, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	<p>Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Frederick Robson Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD</p> <p>Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD</p> <p>Joan Eleanor Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland</p>	<p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			CA16 6PT Graham Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Maria Ann Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Lauren Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Rob Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			John George Middleton Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Lorraine Middleton Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Allyson Patricia Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Mark Richard Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Susan Margaret Dickinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Annabel Dickson Darach House	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Joseph Geoffrey Robinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Phyllis Taylor Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>David Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Elise Marie Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Judith Helena Hayllar Flitholme Farm</p>	<p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	<i>Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.</i>	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	
4	06-04-56	Permanent acquisition of 6 square metres of public highway (unnamed) and bridge structure over beck (Lowgill Beck), north east of Flitholme Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
4	06-04-57	Permanent acquisition of 724 square metres of public highway (unnamed), verge, hedgerow and trees, Flitholme, Warcop  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  Frederick Robson Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access   in respect of access   in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	in respect of access
			Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	in respect of access
			Joan Eleanor Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Graham Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Maria Ann Taylor The Swallows	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Lauren Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Rob Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>John George Middleton Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Lorraine Middleton Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Allyson Patricia Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland</p>	<p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p>



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			CA16 6PT	
			Mark Richard Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Susan Margaret Dickinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Annabel Dickson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Joseph Geoffrey Robinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Phyllis Taylor Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Frederick Robson Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	in respect of access
			Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	in respect of access
			Joan Eleanor Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Graham Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Maria Ann Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Lauren Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Rob Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>John George Middleton Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Lorraine Middleton Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland</p>	<p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			CA16 6PT Allyson Patricia Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Mark Richard Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Susan Margaret Dickinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Annabel Dickson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Joseph Geoffrey Robinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Phyllis Taylor Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			David Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Elise Marie Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Judith Helena Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
5	06-05-03	Permanent acquisition of 598 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, south of A66, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (CU215739 - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
5	06-05-04	Permanent acquisition of 2441 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, south of A66, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU215739 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
5	06-05-05	Permanent acquisition of 10401 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, south of A66, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU215739 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
5	06-05-07	Permanent acquisition of 1448 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
5	06-05-08	Permanent acquisition of 10362 square metres of woodland, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-In-Westmoorland	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>		
5	06-05-09	Permanent acquisition of 444 square metres of public highway (unnamed), verge and hedgerow, Flitholme, Warcop  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Frederick Robson Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD</p> <p>Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen</p>	<p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p>



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			CA17 4DD Joan Eleanor Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Graham Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Maria Ann Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Lauren Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Rob Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			John George Middleton Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Lorraine Middleton Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Allyson Patricia Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Mark Richard Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Susan Margaret Dickinson Darach House	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Annabel Dickson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Joseph Geoffrey Robinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Phyllis Taylor Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>David Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Elise Marie Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme</p>	<p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Judith Helena Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p>	in respect of access
5	06-05-11	<p>Permanent acquisition of 12605 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, hedgerow and trees, Broom Rigg, Appleby-in-Westmorland</p> <p><i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of water mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>
5	06-05-12	<p>Permanent acquisition of 382 square metres of public highway (unnamed), verge, hedgerow and trees, Flitholme, Warcop</p> <p><i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme</p>	<p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Frederick Robson Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD</p> <p>Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD</p> <p>Joan Eleanor Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Graham Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland</p>	<p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			CA16 6PT Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Maria Ann Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Lauren Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Rob Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			John George Middleton Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Lorraine Middleton Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Allyson Patricia Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Mark Richard Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Susan Margaret Dickinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Annabel Dickson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Joseph Geoffrey Robinson Darach House	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Warcop Appleby-in-westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Phyllis Taylor Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>David Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Elise Marie Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Judith Helena Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p>	<p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p>
5	06-05-13	Permanent acquisition of 304 square metres of public highway (unnamed), verge and	Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop	in respect of access





Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			CA16 6PT Graham Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Maria Ann Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Lauren Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Rob Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			John George Middleton Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Lorraine Middleton Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Allyson Patricia Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Mark Richard Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Susan Margaret Dickinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Annabel Dickson Darach House	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Joseph Geoffrey Robinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Phyllis Taylor Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>David Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Elise Marie Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Judith Helena Hayllar Flitholme Farm</p>	<p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	
5	06-05-14	Permanent acquisition of 27268 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, north of Lowgill Beck, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
5	06-05-15	Permanent acquisition of 44 square metres of public highway (unnamed) and verge, north of Lowgill Beck, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Karen McSkimming High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  Stephen Wayne Closs High Wood Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of underground cables  in respect of access  in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Frederick Robson Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			David Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	in respect of access
			Christine Mary Hayllar Helbeck Grange Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	in respect of access
			Joan Eleanor Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Graham Hayllar Arden Holme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Paul Harold Taylor Lowgill	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Maria Ann Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Lauren Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Rob Taylor The Swallows Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>John George Middleton Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT</p> <p>Lorraine Middleton Lowgill Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland</p>	<p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			CA16 6PT Allyson Patricia Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Mark Richard Jenyon 1 Flitholme Cottages Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Susan Margaret Dickinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Annabel Dickson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Joseph Geoffrey Robinson Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Phyllis Taylor Darach House Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			David Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Elise Marie Hendry Mickle Fell Barn Flitholme Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
			Judith Helena Hayllar Flitholme Farm Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access
5	06-05-17	Permanent acquisition of 68303 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, west of Low Broomrigg, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cable	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU265423 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Elisabeth Joy Fausitt Thompson Low Broomrigg Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of overhead cables    in respect of access
5	06-05-18	Permanent acquisition of 231 square metres of public highway (unnamed), verge, trees and shrubbery, south of Low Broomrigg, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of water mains       in respect of underground cables
5	06-05-21	Permanent acquisition of 36 square metres of verge and shrubbery adjoining unnamed road, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington	in respect of water mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole
5	06-05-22	Permanent acquisition of 1484 square metres of public highway (C3077), verge, trees and shrubbery, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of water mains       in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole       in respect of overhead cables
5	06-05-23	Temporary possession of 266 square metres of public	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street	in respect of overhead cables and pylon

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		highway (unnamed), verge, hedgerow, trees and access splay, west of Broomrigg Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT and overhead cables and pylon  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	
5	06-05-24	Temporary possession of 3218 square metres of agricultural land and unnamed track, east of Thunderstones, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT and overhead cables  <i>(CU135054 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables
5	06-05-28	Permanent acquisition of 35 square metres of public highway (unnamed) and verge, north of Broomrigg Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington	in respect of underground cables          in respect of water mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	
5	06-05-29	Permanent acquisition of 27207 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, east of Broomrigg Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT and pylons and overhead cables  <i>(CU135055 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables and pylons
5	06-05-30	Permanent acquisition of 4724 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, hedgerow and trees, Brough, Kirkby Stephen and overhead cables  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole          in respect of overhead cables       in respect of water mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
5	06-05-31	Permanent acquisition of 26899 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees and unnamed watercourse, north east of Broomrigg Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT and overhead cables <i>(CU135055 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of overhead cables      in respect of underground cables
5	06-05-33	Permanent acquisition of 770 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Brough, Kirkby Stephen <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of apparatus      in respect of underground cables
5	06-05-39	Permanent acquisition of 9456 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen and overhead cables and pylon <i>(CU152547 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House	in respect of overhead cables and pylon       in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and telegraph pole

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	
5	06-05-40	Permanent acquisition of 1268 square metres of agricultural land, grassland, trees and shrubbery, south of Lowgill Beck, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU233725 - Absolute Freehold)	Andrew Wells Langrigg Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  Joyce Wells Langrigg Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access    in respect of access
5	06-05-44	Permanent acquisition of 161 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Brough, Kirkby Stephen and overhead cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables
5	06-05-45	Permanent acquisition of 36 square metres of grassland and trees, south of Lowgill Beck, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU233725 - Absolute Freehold)	Andrew Wells Langrigg Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  Joyce Wells Langrigg Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access    in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
6	06-06-04	Permanent acquisition of 111 square metres of grassland, trees and shrubbery, south of Lowgill Beck, Brough, Kirkby Stephen <i>(CU233725 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Andrew Wells Langrigg Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT  Joyce Wells Langrigg Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PT	in respect of access    in respect of access
6	06-06-05	Permanent acquisition of 25864 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen <i>(CU152547 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Patricia Anne Rogers St Oswald's Vicarage Burneside Kendal LA9 6QX  Hilary James Clarke Old Long Byre Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS	in respect of access    in respect of access
6	06-06-06	Permanent acquisition of 12635 square metres of woodland, shrubbery and beck (Lowgill Beck), west of West View Farm, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS <i>(CU151569 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Carlisle Diocesan Board of Finance Church House 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR (Org No. - 00039625)	in respect of rights
6	06-06-07	Permanent acquisition of 5169 square metres of public	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street	in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole





Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU245942 - Absolute Freehold)		
6	06-06-23	Permanent acquisition of 10274 square metres of agricultural land, beck (Yosgill Sike and Woodend Sike), trees and hedgerow, north of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU259541 - Absolute Freehold) (CU297087 - Absolute Freehold)	Charles Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Mark Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	in respect of sporting rights          in respect of sporting rights
6	06-06-25	Permanent acquisition of 1551 square metres of agricultural land, beck (Yosgill Sike and Woodend Sike), trees and hedgerow, north of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU259541 - Absolute Freehold) (CU297087 - Absolute Freehold)	Charles Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Mark Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	in respect of sporting rights          in respect of sporting rights
6	06-06-27	Permanent acquisition of 14620 square metres of public highway (Brough Bypass (A66)), beck (Lowgill Beck), verge, trees and shrubbery, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU236639 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House	in respect of overhead and underground cables          in respect of underground cables



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Farm, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS <i>(CU152990 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	(Org No. - 10690039)	
6	06-06-31	Temporary possession of 378 square metres of agricultural land, north of A66, Brough, Kirkby Stephen <i>(CU259541 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU297085 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Charles Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD  Mark Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	in respect of sporting rights     in respect of sporting rights
6	06-06-32	Permanent acquisition of 469 square metres of unnamed private road, verge and trees leading to West View Farm, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables    in respect of underground cables
6	06-06-33	Permanent acquisition of 3139 square metres of unnamed private road, verge adjoining the A66 and public right of way	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP	in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Trudy Margaret Rutherford Walk Mill Barn Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP	in respect of right of way
			Hannah Mary Middleton c/o: Julie Atkinson Brookside Cottage Brookside Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PF	in respect of right of way
			Kathleen Perry Mains House Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS	in respect of right of way
			Maxine Anne Calder Mains House Brough Kirky Stephen CA17 4DS	in respect of right of way
6	06-06-34	Permanent acquisition of 10116 square metres of agricultural land, east of West View Farm, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS and overhead cables and pylon	Duncan Clapham West View Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS	in respect of apparatus

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU158444 - Absolute Freehold)	Lynn Clapham West View Brough Kirky Stephen CA17 4DS	in respect of apparatus
			Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole
			Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylons
			United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of private water mains
			Carlisle Diocesan Board of Finance Church House 19-24 Friargate Penrith	in respect of rights





Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Kirky Stephen CA17 4DS</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	in respect of private water mains
6	06-06-37	<p>Permanent acquisition of 13020 square metres of unnamed watercourse, residential property and garden known as Mains House, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS and overhead cables and pylons</p> <p><i>(CU157717 - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Hannah Mary Middleton c/o: Julie Atkinson Brookside Cottage Brookside Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PF</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP</p>	<p>in respect of apparatus</p> <p>in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and pylons</p> <p>in respect of private water mains</p>



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
6	06-06-39	Permanent acquisition of 627 square metres of unnamed track, shrubbery, trees and public right of way (309003), west of Brough Bypass (A66), Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Hannah Mary Middleton c/o: Julie Atkinson Brookside Cottage Brookside Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PF</p> <p>Kathleen Perry Mains House Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS</p> <p>Maxine Anne Calder Mains House Brough</p>	<p>in respect of private water mains</p> <p>in respect of overhead and underground cables</p> <p>in respect of right of way</p> <p>in respect of right of way</p> <p>in respect of right of way</p>



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	
6	06-06-46	Permanent acquisition of 532 square metres of public highway (Brough Bypass, (A66)), Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
6	06-06-47	Permanent acquisition of 522 square metres of track, public right of way (309033), south west of Brough Bypass (A66), Brough, Kirkby Stephen and overhead cables  <i>(CU250992 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of overhead cables
6	06-06-48	Permanent acquisition of 5866 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees, unnamed road, public right of way (329001), north of Main Street, Brough, Kirkby Stephen and overhead cables  <i>(CU259541 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU297087 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)  Charles Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	in respect of overhead cables          in respect of sporting rights

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Mark Blackett-Ord Helbeck Hall Brough Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DD	in respect of sporting rights
6	06-06-49	Permanent acquisition of 3120 square metres of public highway (Brough Bypass(A66)), verge and trees, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU249602 - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of underground cables       in respect of overhead cables and pylon
6	06-06-53	Permanent acquisition of 1027 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, south east of West View Farm, Brough, Kirkby Stephen CA17 4DS  (CU149650 - Absolute Freehold)	Hannah Mary Middleton c/o: Julie Atkinson Brookside Cottage Brookside Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PF	in respect of apparatus
6	06-06-56	Permanent acquisition of 3723 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of Main Street, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU71157 - Absolute Freehold)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
6	06-06-57	Permanent acquisition of 378 square metres of unnamed track, verge, hedgerow and public right of way (309004, 309031), south of Main Street, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
6	06-06-58	Permanent acquisition of 1518 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of Main Street, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
6	06-06-63	Permanent acquisition of 113 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees and public right of way (309007), west of Musgrave Lane, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(CU89974 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
6	06-06-64	Permanent acquisition of 121 square metres of unnamed track and public right of way	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(309032), west of Musgrave Lane, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	
6	06-06-65	Permanent acquisition of 1113 square metres of agricultural land, track and public right of way (309032), north of Musgrave Lane, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(CU103725 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Hannah Mary Middleton c/o: Julie Atkinson Brookside Cottage Brookside Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PF  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of easement          in respect of underground cables
6	06-06-68	Permanent acquisition of 51 square metres of private road (Musgrave Lane), verge and public right of way (309032), Brough, Kirkby Stephen  <i>(CU240487 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
6	06-06-69	Permanent acquisition of 172 square metres of unnamed track and public right of way	Hannah Mary Middleton c/o: Julie Atkinson Brookside Cottage Brookside	in respect of easement



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(309032), west of Musgrave Lane, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU103725 - Absolute Freehold) (CU240487 - Absolute Freehold)	Warcop Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PF  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
6	06-06-71	Permanent acquisition of 305 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of Main Street, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (CU130330 - Absolute Freehold)	Lord of the Manor of Brough Unknown Unknown Unknown	in respect of manorial rights
6	06-06-75	Permanent acquisition of 1022 square metres of public highway (Main Street), verge and footway, Brough, Kirkby Stephen  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
6	06-06-76	Permanent acquisition of 162 square metres of public highway (Main Street), verge	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP	in respect of underground cables



**Part 4 – Crown Interests**

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made. See regulation 7 (1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Freehold Owners or Reputed Freehold Owners	Other owners
1	06-01-38	Permanent acquisition of 2.00 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and shrubbery, north of A66, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU60846 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-
2	06-02-06	Permanent acquisition of 258.00 square metres of agricultural land, unnamed private track, trees, hedgerow and drain, north of A66, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU60846 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-
2	06-02-08	Permanent acquisition of 15970.00 square metres of agricultural land, unnamed woodland, unnamed private track, trees and hedgerow, north	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made. See regulation 7 (1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Freehold Owners or Reputed Freehold Owners	Other owners
		of A66, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU60846 - Absolute Freehold)</i>		
2	06-02-10	Permanent acquisition of <a href="#">15630</a> square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, north of A66, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU60846 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-
2	06-02-12	Permanent acquisition of 72518.00 square metres of agricultural land, unnamed woodland, grassland, hedgerow, shrubbery, unnamed watercourse and public right of way (372027), north of A66, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-

Deleted: 24698

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made. See regulation 7 (1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Freehold Owners or Reputed Freehold Owners	Other owners
2	06-02-13	Permanent acquisition of <a href="#">18148</a> square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, shrubbery, trees and public right of way (372027), north of A66, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-
2	06-02-24	Permanent acquisition of 3366.00 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, shrubbery and trees, north of A66, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-
2	06-02-25	Permanent acquisition of 7145.00 square metres of grassland, hedgerow, shrubbery, trees and unnamed	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-

Deleted: 41129

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made. See regulation 7 (1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Freehold Owners or Reputed Freehold Owners	Other owners
		watercourse, north of A66, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>		
2	06-02-31	Permanent acquisition of <a href="#">23442</a> square metres of agricultural land and unnamed woodland, north of A66, Sandford, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU107169 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-
2	06-02-41	Permanent acquisition of 291.00 square metres of agricultural land, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU107169 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-
3	06-03-06	Permanent acquisition of 428.00 square metres of agricultural land, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-

Deleted: 16609

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made. See regulation 7 (1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Freehold Owners or Reputed Freehold Owners	Other owners
		Westmorland CA16 6NP <i>(CU107169 - Absolute Freehold)</i>		
3	06-03-17	Permanent acquisition of 44370.00 square metres of agricultural land, trees, beck (Cringle Beck), hedgerow and public right of way (372014), north of railway line (Appleby to Warcop Line), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-
3	06-03-21	Permanent acquisition of 62237.00 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow and beck (Cringle Beck), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and overhead cables and pylons	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made. See regulation 7 (1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Freehold Owners or Reputed Freehold Owners	Other owners
		(CU125464 - Absolute Freehold)		
3	06-03-22	Permanent acquisition of 35677.00 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of Street House, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP and overhead cables, telegraph pole and pylons  (CU125464 - Absolute Freehold)	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-
3	06-03-24	Permanent acquisition of 14688.00 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees, beck (Mill Leat) and public right of way (372021), south of Street House, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP  (CU125464 - Absolute Freehold)	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made. See regulation 7 (1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Freehold Owners or Reputed Freehold Owners	Other owners
3	06-03-27	Permanent acquisition of 557.00 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, south west of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU125464 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-
3	06-03-29	Permanent acquisition of 3576.00 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of Street House, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6NP <i>(CU127189 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-
3	06-03-30	Permanent acquisition of 2605.00 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of Street House, Warcop, Appleby-in-	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made. See regulation 7 (1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Freehold Owners or Reputed Freehold Owners	Other owners
		Westmorland CA16 6NP <i>(CU127189 - Absolute Freehold)</i>		
3	06-03-33	Permanent acquisition of 5756.00 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, west of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU125464 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-
3	06-03-34	<u>Temporary possession of 18704</u> square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU125464 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-
3	06-03-45	Permanent acquisition of 1155.00 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (A66), grassland, shrubbery,	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-

Deleted: Permanent acquisition

Deleted: 139

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made. See regulation 7 (1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Freehold Owners or Reputed Freehold Owners	Other owners
		beck (Mill Leat) and trees, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>		
3	06-03-46	Permanent acquisition of 12413.00 square metres of agricultural land, becks (Moor Beck and Mill Leat), shrubbery, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-
3	06-03-51	Permanent acquisition of 10254.00 square metres of agricultural land, beck (Moor Beck), hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made. See regulation 7 (1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Freehold Owners or Reputed Freehold Owners	Other owners
3	06-03-52	Permanent acquisition of 17455.00 square metres of grassland forming part of playing field, outbuilding and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-
3	06-03-55	Permanent acquisition of 2036.00 square metres of agricultural land and beck (Moor Beck), south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-
3	06-03-56	Permanent acquisition of 132.00 square metres of agricultural land, west of Fell Lane, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made. See regulation 7 (1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Freehold Owners or Reputed Freehold Owners	Other owners
3	06-03-57	Permanent acquisition of 33942 square metres of agricultural land, trees and shrubbery north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-
4	06-04-03	Permanent acquisition of 32764 square metres of agricultural land, trees, beck (Crooks Beck), unnamed private track and hedgerow, north of Castlehill Road (B6253), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-
4	06-04-04	Permanent acquisition of 317.00 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-

Deleted: 45956

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made. See regulation 7 (1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Freehold Owners or Reputed Freehold Owners	Other owners
		<i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>		
4	06-04-05	Permanent acquisition of 5067.00 square metres of agricultural land, beck (Moor Beck), hedgerow and trees, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-
4	06-04-06	Permanent acquisition of 7337.00 square metres of grassland forming part of playing field, south of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland and telegraph pole  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-
4	06-04-15	Permanent acquisition of <a href="#">32636</a> square metres of agricultural land, hardstanding, buildings, trees,	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-

Deleted: 34719

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made. See regulation 7 (1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Freehold Owners or Reputed Freehold Owners	Other owners
		unnamed private road and electricity substation, east of Fell Lane, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>		
4	06-04-21	Permanent acquisition of 13375.00 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees, private road (Warcop Turning Circle), verge and bridge structure over beck (Eastfeild Sike), Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU155833 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH	-
4	06-04-25	Permanent acquisition of 605.00 square metres of private road (Fell Lane) and verge, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made. See regulation 7 (1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Freehold Owners or Reputed Freehold Owners	Other owners
		<i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>		
4	06-04-27	Permanent acquisition of 6231.00 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees, beck (Eastfield Sike) and unnamed private road, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-
4	06-04-28	Permanent acquisition of <u>186</u> square metres of verge adjoining private road (Fell Lane), north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-
4	06-04-29	Permanent acquisition of <u>39958</u> square metres of agricultural land, unnamed private road, verge, beck	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-

Deleted: 434

Deleted: 42550



Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made. See regulation 7 (1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Freehold Owners or Reputed Freehold Owners	Other owners
		(Eastfield Sike), hedgerow, shrubbery and trees, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)		
4	06-04-32	Permanent acquisition of 22986.00 square metres of agricultural land, buildings and public right of way (372020), north of Eastfield Farm, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6PS and telegraph pole  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-
4	06-04-39	Permanent acquisition of 11226.00 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow and trees, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made. See regulation 7 (1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Freehold Owners or Reputed Freehold Owners	Other owners
		<i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>		
4	06-04-41	Permanent acquisition of 25435.00 square metres of unnamed woodland, unnamed private road and agricultural land, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-
4	06-04-43	Permanent acquisition of 20843.00 square metres of agricultural land, hedgerow, trees and public right of way (372020), north of Low Gill Beck, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-
5	06-05-06	Permanent acquisition of 1040.00 square metres of agricultural	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made. See regulation 7 (1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Freehold Owners or Reputed Freehold Owners	Other owners
		land, hedgerow and trees, north of Low Gill Beck, Flitholme, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	
5	06-05-08	Permanent acquisition of 10362.00 square metres of unnamed woodland, north of A66, Warcop, Appleby-in-Westmorland  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Secretary of State for Defence Property Legal Team Ministry of Defence Abbey Wood Bristol BS34 8JH (as reputed freeholder)	-

**Part 5 – Special Category and Replacement Land**

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 5 identifies land: (a) The acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure under particular circumstances (b) Which is special category land (meaning land which forms all or part of a common, open space, National Trust land held inalienably and fuel and field garden allotments) (c) Which is replacement land.	
			Category of Land	Name and address of those who owns, manages, maintains or has the benefit of the interest
1	06-01-04	Permanent acquisition of 1734 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(CU79494 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Common Land	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)
1	06-01-05	Permanent acquisition of 7455 square metres of grassland and public right of way (372028), north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland and pylons and overhead electricity cables  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Common Land	Appleby Grammar School Battlebarrow Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6XU (Org No. - 07698461) (as reputed freeholder)
1	06-01-10	Permanent acquisition of <u>101</u> square metres of hardstanding and commercial premises known as Cafe Sixty Six, Ketland Moor, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN, public right of way (372028) and overhead cables  (CU208304 - Absolute Freehold)	Common Land	Mark Carruthers 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA  Helen Bainbridge 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA
1	06-01-39	Permanent acquisition of 10387 square metres of agricultural land, grassland and shrubbery, north of A66, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-	Replacement Land	Andrew Richardson Low Bank End Farm Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LH

Deleted: 2435

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 5 identifies land: (a) The acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure under particular circumstances (b) Which is special category land (meaning land which forms all or part of a common, open space, National Trust land held inalienably and fuel and field garden allotments) (c) Which is replacement land.	
			Category of Land	Name and address of those who owns, manages, maintains or has the benefit of the interest
		Westmorland and pylons and overhead cables <i>(CU76532 - Absolute Freehold)</i>		David Richardson New Hall Coupland Beck Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN
1	06-01-44	Permanent acquisition of 1285 square metres of public highway (A66), Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Common Land	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)
1	06-01-45	Permanent acquisition of 39 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (A66), Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Common Land	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)
1	06-01-46	<a href="#">Temporary possession</a> of 13 square metres of hardstanding and commercial premises known as Cafe Sixty Six, Ketland Moor, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN and overhead cables <i>(CU208304 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Common Land	Mark Carruthers 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA  Helen Bainbridge 21 Drawbriggs Court Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JA
<u>1</u>	<u>06-01-49</u>	<a href="#">Temporary possession of 209 square metres of hardstanding, public right of way (372028) and commercial</a>	<a href="#">Common Land</a>	<a href="#">Mark Carruthers</a> <a href="#">21 Drawbriggs Court</a> <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland</a>

Deleted: Permanent acquisition

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 5 identifies land: (a) The acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure under particular circumstances (b) Which is special category land (meaning land which forms all or part of a common, open space, National Trust land held inalienably and fuel and field garden allotments) (c) Which is replacement land.	
			Category of Land	Name and address of those who owns, manages, maintains or has the benefit of the interest
		<p><a href="#">premises known as Cafe Sixty Six, Ketland Moor, Coupland Beck, Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6LN and overhead cables</a></p> <p><a href="#">(CU208304 - Absolute Freehold)</a></p>		<p><a href="#">CA16 6JA</a></p> <p><a href="#">Helen Bainbridge</a>  <a href="#">21 Drawbriggs Court</a>  <a href="#">Appleby-in-Westmorland</a>  <a href="#">CA16 6JA</a></p>